MID-PENINSULA
WATER DISTRICT

BOARD MEETING PACKET
JULY 23, 2015

3 Dairy Lane, Belmont, CA 94002
tel: 650.591.8941 o fax: 650.591.4998
www.MidPeninsulaWater.org

DIRECTORS: BETTY L. LINVILL President « MATTHEW P. ZUCCA Vice-President « DAVE WARDEN « AL STUEBING « LOUIS J. VELLA
OFFICERS: TAMMY RUDOCK General Manager « CANDY PINA District Secretary » JOAN L. CASSMAN District Counsel « JOUBIN PAKPOUR District Engineer o JEFF IRA Treasurer



SO MID-PENINSULA
WATER DISTRICT

3 Dairy Lane, Belmont, CA 94002
tel: 650.591.8941 « fax: 650.591.4998
www.midpeninsulawater.org

REGULAR MEETING
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
THURSDAY, JULY 23, 2015 — 6:30PM
3 DAIRY LANE, BELMONT CALIFORNIA

AGENDA
1. OPENING
A. Call to Order
B. Establishment of Quorum
C. Pledge of Allegiance

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public may address the Board on any item of interest within the jurisdiction of the Board
but not on its agenda today. In compliance with the Brown Act, the Board cannot discuss or act on items
not on the agenda. Please complete a speaker’s form and give it to the District Secretary. Each speaker is
limited to three (3) minutes.

3. AGENDA REVIEW: ADDITIONS/DELETIONS AND PULLED CONSENT ITEMS

4, ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS
Introduce Operations Manager, Rene Ramirez

5. CONSENT AGENDA
All matters on the Consent Agenda are to be approved by one motion. If Directors wish to discuss a
consent item other than simple clarifying questions, a request for removal may be made. Such items are
pulled for separate discussion and action after the Consent Agenda as a whole is acted upon.
A. Approve Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting of June 23, 2015
B. Approve Expenditures from June 18, 2015, through July 16, 2015

C. Approve Resolution 2015-14 Establishing the Appropriations Limit Applicable to the MPWD
during Fiscal Year 2015/2016 ’

D. Approve Contract for Professional Services in the amount of $65,800 with John Davidson d/b/a
Jrocket77 Design & Marketing for Public Outreach/Education/Relations Services and MPWD
Website Updates

E. Approve Resolution 2015-15 Authorizing a 2.0% Living Wage Adjustment to Salary Ranges
for all MPWD Personnel Classifications, effective August 1, 2015

MPWD Regular M=eting 1 July 23, 2015

DIRECTORS: BETTY L, LINVILL President « MATTHEW P, ZUCCA Vice-President « DAVE WARDEN « AL STUEBING » LOUIS [, VELLA 11394958.1

OFFICERS: TAMMY RUDOCK General Manager « CANDY PINA District Secretary « JOAN L. CASSMAN District Counsel » JOUBIN PAKPOUR District Engineer « JEFF IRA Treasurer



F. Approve Service Agreement for the Provision of Election Services between the MPWD and
San Mateo County Chief Elections Officer & Assessor for the November 3, 2015 Election

6. HEARINGS AND APPEALS
None.

7. DROUGHT AND WATER CONSERVATION
Water Conservation Progress Report

8. REGULAR BUSINESS AGENDA
A. Consider CSDA 2015 Board Elections and Mail Ballot for Seat A on the Coastal Network

B. BAWSCA Update

9. MANAGER’S AND BOARD REPORTS
A. General Manager's Report
1. Supplemented by Administrative Services Manager's Report
2. Supplemented by Operations Manager’'s Report
3. Supplemented by District Engineer’'s Report

B. Financial Reports
C. Director Reports

10.FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
Requests from Board members to receive feedback, direct staff to prepare information, and/or
request a formal agenda report be prepared and the item placed on a future agenda. No formal
action can be taken.

11. COMMUNICATIONS
12. ADJOURNMENT

13.CLOSED SESSION
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION
(Subdivision (b) of Section 54956.9)
State Farm v. Mid-Peninsula Water District, et al.
San Mateo County Case No. 534546

This agenda was posted at the Mid-Peninsula Water District’s office, 3 Dairy Lane, in Bélmont, California, and on its website at
www.midpeninsulawater.org.

ACCESSIBLE PUBLIC MEETINGS

Upon request, the Mid-Peninsula Water District will provide written agenda materials in appropriate altemative formats, or disability-
related modification or accommodation (including auxiliary aids or services), to enable individuals with disabilifies to participate in public
meetings. Please contact the District Secretary at (650) 591-8941 to request specific materials and preferred alternative format or
auxiliary aid or service at least 48 hours before the meeling.

Next Board Meeting: August 27, 2015, at 6:30PM

MPWD Regular Meeting 2 July 23, 2015

11394958.1



§MI D-PENINSULA

TO:
FROM:

DATE:

WATER DISTRICT

Board of Directors
Candy Pina

July 17, 2015

JUNE 18, 2015 BOARD MINUTES

The minutes will be sent under separate cover on Monday, July

20, 2015.

Minutes

July 17, 2015

MPWD Regular Board Meeting

P1



gl jo | abeq

85651~
85°6S7- J/v 8unes|) ||oiAed - OEVT

Suppay) -ysed - 00T Aunb3 yyeaH sT0Z/¥2/90 7-ST¥790143 2BYD
%2999~
¥2°999- - D/v Buues|) jjolhed - OEVT

- 8upjasyd -ysed - 00T SuUOnNQIIUOD YINDI ST0Z/60/L0 T-ST60£0143 eElTe]

01'8Z1-
0T'€5- apyaA/AN|Iger-aoueInsy| - 7049
00°S.- /v Sunea)) jjoshed - OEHT

Supayd -ysed - 0£0T Aunb3 yyeaH ST0Z/90/L0 T-ST90£0143 bEtlo)
¥2°999-
¥2°999- /v Suniea)) |joshed - OEPT

3uppay) -ysed - 00T SUOIINQUIU0D VIAIDI STOZ/¥2/90 T-ST¥290143 bREDe]
¥8'00% V-
#8°00% V- $934 SAS pJeD 1paJ) J3WoIsn) - T0Z9

3unpay) -ysed - 00T Js1d 101N paedjueg STOZ/€0/L0 I8YD
€€'8ET-
£€8¢e- llodAed g Bu13dOY - AISS J0Ud - 90T L

8upjpayd -ysed - 00T s924 ||oJAed dAV ST0Z/€0/L0 $8YD
wte-
e $994 SAS pJe) }paJ) 43woisn) - TOZ9

suppay) -ysed - 00T Aemalen 1ouyiny ST0Z/T0/L0 AI8YD
000
000 a|qeAed sunoddy - 0OTZ SdN ST0Z/0Z/90  SSZIE49%S0000 g

suppay) -ysed - 0£0T SdNn ST0Z/T0/L0 }I3yD- 3w [1ig
16°60T- ,
TS'60T- sadieyD Ja1eM\ pauiniay - €10V

suppay) -ysed - 00T suiniay HOV STOZ/vZ/90 284D
LL'SST-
LLSST- lloiAed 18 SurloY - AISS JOUd - 90TL

sunjrayd -ysed - 00T $934 ||0JAed dQV STOT/6T/90 $BYD

junowy pied N0y awep 21eq wnp adAl
, §10Z ‘9L Aine ybnoayy g| sunp
[1eye@ ¥o8yo

SLI9LIL0
10LySIQ Jajep BjnSUIUSd-PIA Wd 2z:1

P2



g} jo  sbed
LETIE G-
S/'T0S9- 0/v 8uuea|) ||olAed - OEVT
79'308°¢- 0/v 8uuiea|) |joJAed - OEVT
Suppayd -ysed - 00T S43d1vD ST0Z/¥Z/%90 €-ST290143 heElle!
85°655- ‘
85°655- 0/v 8ulied)) ||oJAed - QEVT
3uppay) -ysed - 0£0T Aunb3 yijesH S102/60/L0 7-ST60£0143 3YD
00°05S-
00°0SS- J/v 8uniea|) |joshed - OEYT
3unjoay) -ysed - 0E0T SuOIINQLIIU0D WINIDI STOZ/90/L0 7-ST90£0143 AP8YD
6T LIS T-
85°08- sasuadx3 SuneaN - S0ZL
00°'S¢- Sulutes1/janes] sakojdw3 - y0z/L
00°06- OV Suies|) uonudsued | /oIny - OpyT
S'8T- Sujuies]/|anes) sshojdws - y0z/L
00°0Z- Suiuies]/|anes) ssholdw3 - y0z/4
A Suiuies]/|anes) ssholdws - 70z
00°05- Sujuies] flanes) sshojdwiy - #0TL
00°0%- Sutuies| /janes] ashojdws - 702/
00°s- Suiutes] /lanes] sakojdwl - y0zL
S6'TE- sasuadx3 SunssA - S0ZL
89'9%- sa)|ddns 32140 - T0L9
Ve Lb- Suiures) /|anes) ssholdws - y0z/
00°569- suluies]/janes) ssholdws - #0ZL
9T’ CE- sasuadx3 Sunasinl - S0zL
00'S29- Sujuiel] /|aael) sshojdwy - 70z/L
S8'ST- dinb3 a81e7 13 32IY3A - YBIN - €059
S6°6S- sasuadx3 BunesAl - S0TL
£8°CT- suonesl|qnd g seng - T089
€T'T6- sasuadx3 Sunaa - SOTL
1967~ Suiutes] /|anes) daAojdws - $0ZL ST0Z/61/90 k!
3uppdayDd -ysed - 0EOT ayvd SSINISNG 09Yv4 ST1IM ST0Z/T0/L0 Z-STTOL0L43  P3YD- Jwd ||ig
unowy piled 1UNo2dY Swen 21e(Q wnp adA]

§L0Z ‘9L Alnp ybBnoays g sunp
lle3oq %2949
JoL3sIq J8)ep) BinsSulusd-pIN

SL9LILO
Nd Ze-1

P3



g} Jo ¢ abed

S7'vS-

SYvS- saijddns 92140 - T0L9 ST0Z/90/90  TOO6TST6LELL g
8uppayd -ysed - 0£0T "JNI ‘LOd3d 321440 ST0Z/€2/90 T096C >23yYD-Iwd ||ig

TLvS-

TLvS- syuelpAH a4i4 - 9019 _ ST0Z/TE/S0 0SLZS00000-7TITT Ing
Sunpayd -ysed - 00T 0D INIVd IHOOW-ATIIN STOZ/€T/90 00967  P2Yd-1Iwd |9

¥9'1G-

¥9°'1S- uoleanp3 1 YyoeasnQ dljgnd - €0€9 STOZ/TE/SO 6T99¥TO/8LSKTO lia
3updayd -ysed - 0€0T 10430 IWOH ST0Z/£2/90 66S6T  o3yd-1wd (g

ITVLT'Y- :

TTVLTY- sued - 1nQ0 8YD JRIBIA - 8ELT q10Z/10/90 9Z1I8¥0-T lig
8unjay) -ysed - 00T LNINIFUNSYIIN MO14 3LVLS NIAQTOD ST0Z/€2/90 86S6C  o3yd-1wd (g

LS 6GE-

19°LL- 3|qeD/12ulaly| - SSIHN - T00L S10Z/01/90 g

076~ 2|ged/1suialy| - saujin - TOOL S10Z/01/90 lng

016" 3|ged/1suialy| - salunn - TO0L S10Z/0T/90 g

Z0'v6- 3jgeD/1ulaly] - sann - T00L S10Z/0T/90 g
8uppayd -ysed - 0£0T 1SWYDINOD ST0Z/€2/90 L6S6T  foauD-3wd |lig

€125

€1°2S- dinb3 asie7 13 3P2IYaA - WBIN - €059 _ S10Z/1€/S0 89/6CV-76C8 g
8unpay) -ysed - 0£0T SLH¥Vd 01NV 1SINDYVYI ST0Z/£2/90 96562  23Yd-1wd ||ig

00°000°T-

00°000°T- sasuadx3 piedaid - OT#T S10Z/ST/90 8€66TS g
Supppayd -yse) - 0EOT 271 TIYM3INT4 ST0Z/£2/90 S6S6C  o9YyD-1ud |iid

S6°LT-

G6'LT- sauoydaj|aL - salMN - S00L ST0Z/0T/90 9€€//99 g
3upjaayd -ysed - 00T weans |oJe) 131V STOZ/€Z/90 76567  23yd-1uwid (|ig

0v'9LE-

TL6TT swojiun - 2509 ST0Z/1€/S0 0690T¥TOTT g

89°95T- swoyiun - Zs09 S102/TE/S0 SS8SOVTOTT g
3unjoayd -ysed - 00T SADIAYIS INHOLINN FAIYdININY STOZ/E2/90 €6S67  A23YD-3wd ||ig

unowy pied . unoaay awep 21eq WinpN adAj

§L0z ‘9l AInp ybnouayy g sunp
ie}a(] Y29
_. “— Q v_ _.._U SLI9LILO
PLSIQ 191BAA B[NSUIUS-PIA Wd Zz:1

P4



P35

gl 10 ¢ eBed
00'Z19°s-
o0'ste- mmm:maxu penJ2dy - 0S0¢
00'292°z- Ayjeng ss1eM - TOV9 ST0Z/TE/S0 #%#50000T g
00°620°¢- sasuadx3 penJady - 0S0T ST0Z/TE/S0 0ZS0000T g
8upprayd -ysed - 00T ALITYND YALYM 2Nd4S STOZ/€2/90 80967  323yd-1wd ||id
TH'8LE8bE-
00 9TL TH- l1eyoung a01A43S 192Q) YOSMVE - Z0T9
T#'799'90¢- i91ep\ pa1eal) JNd4S - TOT9 S10Z/9T/90 lna
Juppdayd -ysed - 00T 1430 ¥31¥M ODSIDONVYH4 NVS S10Z/€2/90 L0967 o3yD-Iwd ||ig
8T'#80°0T-
98'6£6C- S01JBS 78 SIRIB9IN - SOP9
€L'6TT- syuepAH 2414 - 90%9
S6'TYST- uonnguasiq/sutely - ¥0v9 ST0Z/01/90 TO0'9SE/8PTS g
TE VYL T- sHed - InQ 8YD J919A - 8ELT ST0Z/10/90 T00'69T88¥IS la
66°958- uonnquisig/suieiy - ¥0v9 ST0Z/92/S0 T00'E9TY8¥TS g
Ov 29 1- SHed - INQ 8YD 1213 - 8E/T ST0Z/6T/S0 100°ZE86LVTS g
£6°£0ET- uonnquisig/sutely - #0v9 ST0Z/61/S0 100°T¥LT8YTS g
dupjray) -yse)d - 00T JNI "0 INNYE B SLYIF0Y ST0Z/€2/90 90967  I3yD-1wd |19
T¥'967' -
967 Y- ueualuleA/s301AI9S Juswdinb3 - 909 ST0Z/8T/90 886£90/7 g
suppayd -ysed - 0E0T 90£00T euapesed 3S¥31 HODIY ST0Z/€2/90 S096Z  93YD-Iwd ||i1g
10°8LT°ST- _
T0'8LT'ST- Surdwing - 2143933 - SAIUNN - E00L STOZ/ST/90  STOZNNIL-ZE06 g
Supjaayd -ysed - 00T 1430 2dd/W4D 3%89d ST0Z/€2/90 #0967  23yD- Jwd [|'9
00°00¢-
00°00¢- SNO3UE||SISIIA| - AIBS JOId - OTTL ST0Z/60/90 LE9TE g
3unpay) -ysed - 0€0T SYvd ST0Z/€2/90 €0967 23YD-1wd |iig
T TTE-
44 T4 dinb3 881e7 13 3IIY3A - YBIN - €059 ST0Z/¥0/90 GTSEGE-GESE g
04°8S- dinb3 a81e7 78 32IY3A - YBIN - €059 ST0Z/TE/SO 65906£-SESE g
3uprayd -ysed - 00T S1dvd OLNV AT1I3¥0 ST0Z/€2/90 70967  P2YD-1wd g
unowy pied uUNO22Yy awenN 31eq wnn adAL
§10Z ‘91 Anr ybnoayy g| aunp
__N“_.@ﬁ_ V—UQ_.._O SL9L/IL0
Joaulsiq isjefp ejnsuluad-pIA Wd 2Z:1



P6

gl jo g abed

9'€58°01-

9% £58°0T- SNO3Ue||3dS|IA| - IS JOId - OTTL S10Z/S7/90 9001 g
Supay)d -ysed - 0£0T ONI SALVIDOSSY ST1IM 3118vd STOT/T0/L0 LT96C P3YD-1wd |iig

00°095-

00°095- Anjenp 4318\ - TOV9 ST0Z/T1Z/90 T707S4d g
8uprayd -ysed - 0£0T "JNI ‘SIIHOLYHOEYT %2029ve S102/10/L0 9T96T 22yD-1wd |ig

€166

LT VES- sauoydaja] - SaIU|1IN - SO0L S102/0Z/90 8557249 g

10°/1- sauoydaja] - seian - S00L ST0Z/L1/90 T¥SSTLO g

19°LT- sauoydajal - sa1MN - S00L ST0Z/LT/90 SEVSTLI g

vESTI- sauoydajaL - SAAUT - SO0L ST0Z/0T/90 6054499 g
supoayd -ysed - 0E0T weaJls [04e) 181V STOZ/TO/L0 GT96Z 93yD-1wd [|ig

79°67C-

79°622- A1ajes sahojdw3 - 809 ST0Z/ST/90 6vTEL Iiks!
Suppaay)d -ysed - 0E0T IIVHL ALIAVS ANV HLTVIH NVII¥INY STOZ/T0/L0 PT96T  23YD- 1ud |19

00°0vZ-

00°0¥Z- ueusiulejp/s21As Juawdinbg - 9079 ST0Z/TT/90 9%STOST e
duppayd -ysed - 00T "DNI ‘SSINISNG aY04d3LS ST0Z/€2/90 €T962 3YD-1wd ||id

00°58¢-

00'58¢- spunoJg 7 s3ulpjing - YBIAl - TOS9 ST0Z/10/90 79SSTZ g
3uppayd -ysed - 0E0T "INI ‘SINILSAS ONINYITD AYVYNONVA STOZ/EZ/90 ZT96Z I2Yd-1wd |i'd

soge-

S0°gE- sal|ddns 32140 - T0Z9 STOZ/ET/90  000STSTY8STS g
Suppay) -ysed - 0£0T »20dNY "V AWINYL ST0Z/£2/90 11967 23yD-1wd ||'g

L8 TTOY-

£8°88T- AD 1su0) - Ja8jod4/aweq 2410N - TE6T

00'vEL'E- sasuadx3j panJdoy - 0S0¢ S10Z/22/90 ¥T°Z100T g
Supjpayd -ysed - 0g0T "Ju| ‘z9jezuo9 1@ 1Yso|01S STOZ/ET/90 0T96Z  o3yD- 1uid |id

10°08.-

10°08.- sasuadx3 pledald - OTHT ST0Z/61/90 li'g
suppayd -ysed - 0E0T  ANVAINOD IDINVHNSNI QYVANYLS STOZ/E2/90 6096C  23yD-Iwd ||ig

junouwy pied N2y awep a1eq wnN adA]

§10Z ‘91 Ainp ybBnouay; g| sunp
Ie}2a 39849 GLI9LIL0
jougsig J9)epp ejnsulusd-pll Wd 2271



g} jo g sbed
S0°90T-
S0°90T- saijddns 2040 - T0L9 ST0T/v2/90 TOLL¥STO00890 g
Suppay) -ysed - 00T 10d3a INOH ST0Z/10/L0 92967  o3YD-1wd ||ig
S9'S6h-
S9'S6¥- Aujenp Jsiep - TOV9 ST0Z/L1/90 LETLTV6 lg
3upjpayd -ysed - 0£0T DNI ANVdINOD HIOVH ST0Z/T0/L0 S796T  I9YD- 1w (|ig
9£°808v-
9¢°8081- sasuadx3 piedaid - OTHT ST0Z/81/90 07S€LT 1k}
Supayd -ysed - 0E0T  “INI ‘AHIANIHOVIA '8 DI¥L1D313 BT STOZ/T0/L0 ¥Z96Z  23YD-Jud |19
1 LSS-
¥ LSS- 3|qed/12ulaiy| - s_lMfIN - TOOL ST0Z/¥1/90 g
Suppay) -ysed - 00T 1SVDINOD ST0Z/10/L0 €796C 23YD-1wd [|ig
YT ve9-
L€°S0€- swuoHun - 2509 S10Z/S2/90 7890L79¥ g
L8'8T¢E- suuoun - 2509 ST0Z/8T/90 906.91719% g
3uppaayd -ysed - 00T NOILYHOdY0D SVYLNID STOZ/T0/L0 77967 P9YD-1wd ||ig
St'G9g-
18- dinb3 a81e7 13 3|21Y3A - BN - €059 ST0Z/v2/90 TESEEY-T6C8 g
TTET- dinb3 a81e1 18 9|2IY3A - YBIN - €059 S102/72/90 TLTEEYV-T6T8 g
EvLLT- dinb3 3817 8 3[21Y3A - YBIA - €059 S102/22/90 0LTEEV-T6T8 g
8uppaayd -ysed - 0E0T S1¥vd 01NV 1SINDYVYD ST0Z/T0/L0 TZ96T 28yD-1wd ||ig
00'8T-
00°8T- sa1jddns 2210 - T0L9 ST0Z/T0/L0 g
Suppayd -ysed - 0T "43LNID ONIddOHS LNOITHYD ST0Z/T0/L0 02967  3YD-1uwd ||'g
00'SZET-
00°00¢- dainseal| 1o11s1q - MBS Joud - TTTL
00°5Z0°T- [loJAed 1@ Bundoy - AISS Joud - 90TL S10Z/10/90 8€€0T g
8upjray) -ysed - 00T d11 DY3IEINITHN 9 I STOZ/TO/L0 6T96C o5YyD- Nud ||ig
00°S8T-
00°S8T- S3SUBDIT 1@ S834 1,A0D - 2089 S102/62/90 5/890T g
Supp2ayd -ysed - 0E0T NIWIADYNVIA ALITVYND HIV VIYY AVE STOZ/T0/L0 8T96T 23yD- 1w [|ig
unowy pied 1UN02Y awiep 21eQ wnp adAl
§10z ‘9l Anr ybBnoayy g aunp
__N__.GD V_UQF_O SL/9LILO
Jougsiq J9)epp Binsulusd-plal Wd £Z:1

P7



gl jo . sbed

18°€ET-
18°€ET- saijddng Sunuud/sunulid - 5049 S102/02/90 16678197 g
Sunjoayd -ysed - 0E0T eiydjapeliyd HOJIY ST0Z/10/L0 €967  P2UD-1wd |Id
89°€96°L-
89°€9%- Suijjig Jow03sn) - AIBS Joud - L0TL S10T/S2/90 9IS¥T g
00°005°L- sasuadx3 predald - OT¥T ST0Z/82/90 S18Z90Id g
Sunpdayd -ysed - 0EOT *INI ‘3S1D34d ST0Z/10/L0 £€€967  I8Ud-Iwd liig
95°0vE‘E-
S0'STZ'T- pui9gs8p|g-014323|7 - SS1MAN - #¥00L
1S'SZTT- Suidwng - 214393|3 - SN - E00L ST0Z/9T/90  STOTNNI7-999¥ g
Supjosyd -ysed - 00T 143a 2dd/ 4D 38Dd S10Z/10/L0 ZE€96C  o9YyD-1wd Iig
00°00S-
00°00S- J99ui8u3 1913s1Q - AISS JOUd - TOTL ST0T/ST/90 g
Suppayd -ysed - 0€0T  INI ‘dNOYD DNILTNSNOD ¥NOdAVd S10Z/10/L0 T€96Z 23yd-1wd li'g
TL6ST-
90'TL- sa1iddns 22140 - TOL9 ST0Z/€2/90  TO0LSSO0TLLL e
59'88- saljddns 2230 - TOL9 ST0Z/LT/90  TO0SY89V6SLL g
Supyoay) -ysed - 0£0T ‘NI ‘LOd3d 321440 ST0Z/T0/L0 0€967  P3uD-lwd |iid
TO'EPr-
T0°EV- sasuadx3 piedaid - OT¥T S10Z/91/90 ik
8upjoayd -ysed - 0E0T NHW ST0Z/10/40 67967 93yd-iwd |i'd
00°SLT-
00°'SLT- J/v 8ulies|) |joJAed - 0EPT ST0Z/0€/90 g
Sunpay) -ysed - 0EOT 3417 NTOONIT ST0Z/T0/L0 87967 22yd-1wd (i'd
00'SLT-
00'SLT- sasuadx3 piedald - OT¥T ST0Z/81/90 90866 g
Sunjoay)d -yse) - 0£0T *INI ‘NDISIA YiY YOOANI ST0Z/T0/L0 L7962 P3YD-1wd II'd
1unowy pied UNO22Y awenN a1ed wnN adA)
sLoz ‘9l Ainp ybBnoayy g sunp
__N.._.QD v—U@SO SLI9LILD
19181 18)epA ejnsulusd-PiiN Wd Z2:L

P8



P9

gl jo g ebed
95'TTL'T-
9%'€98'T- [and - YR - ¥0S9 ST0T/22/90 S08T08 (1ks!
0T'658- |and - YBIA - 7059 S10Z/21/90 STS06Z g
Bunpayd -ysed - 00T ANVdIANOD 110 ATTTVA ST0Z/TO/L0 96T  99yD-wd [I'd
00'S/68T-
00°S.6'8T- sssuadx3j panJddy - 0S0¢ S10¢/91/90 e
Suppay) -ysed - 0£0T 00Z6TO9Y /9 #IUN0DY SHVd Yued "S'N STOZ/T0/L0 0967  o°yd- 1wd |iig
BL L&~
89°€T- sasuadx3 Suilea - S0ZL
0S°€T- Suluies] /isned) aahojdw3 - y0ZL ST0Z/€2/90 g
Sunjoay) -ysed - 0€0T M20aNY 'V AWINVL ST0Z/T0/L0 6€96Z  MP3UD-1Wd |i'g
0€'T0T-
0€'10T- uonnguisia/sutey - vov9 ST0Z/CZ/90 6£0T09 g
Suppdayd -ysed - 00T "INI ‘AYYYND N3TYD SNIAILS ST0TZ/TO/L0 8£967  P8yD-1wd (I'9
62°0658-
67°065°8- sopes8dn = ssyddng 131ndwio) - £0L9 ST0Z/81/90 G9STOST k!
Sunjaayd -ysed - 0EOT “INI ‘SSINISNE a¥04dILS ST0Z/10/L0 L£967 >}P9YD-1wd |I'd
G8'SS-
G8'SSY- sMed -1nQ 8YD 1213\ - BELT S10Z/vZ/90 6/.TE009TVZ e
Sunjpay) -ysed - 0€0T VSN SNSN3S ST0Z/T0/L0 9€967  23YD-1wd |iig
86'799°CT-
i vT8- sued - 10 8YD 4919 - 8ELT S1T0Z/5¢/90 T00'0TOT6VTS g
80°/ST- sued - 1nQ 8YD 1912\ - 8ELT ST0Z/%2/90 100 T#806¥TS g
85 vz- uonnguiasia/sulein - 709 S10Z/22/90 T00'SEE06YTS g
79°60TT- sued - 1nQ 8YD 4218\ - 8ELT ST02/61/90 T00'V/L687TS g
€T'156- 2013S 1B SIS - SO9 ST02/81/90 €00°0T9/8VTS g
SLIVS- SHed - InQ 8YD J819N - 8ELT S10Z/L1/90 TO0'0TS88VTS g
9€'86€- sued - IO 8yD 1813IA - 8ELT S10Z/L1/90 TOO ¥TT68VTS g
T c6E- sued - 1IN0 8YD 42BN - 8ELT ST0Z/ST/90 T00'99€/8V1S g
797976~ SMed - 1nQ 8YD 1913IA - 8ELT ST0Z/TZ/S0 £00°'TEBBLYTS e
Supydayd -ysed - 0EOT "INI "02 ANNYE 8 SLY390Y ST0Z/10/L0 GE96T  I3YD-1wd |8
Wwnowy pied UN022Y awep 21eQ wnp adAL
510z ‘9L Ainp ybBnosyy g} sunp
jteyag %23Yy9

SL/9LILO
JougsIq J83eAp B|nsuluad-pPiiN : Wd 2231



gl 40 g sbed

00°00T-
00°00T- (19101 Adua1o143 YSIH) LIH - SOES S10Z/S2/90 g
Sunpay) -ysed - 00T 331 3d1N34 ST0Z/T0/L0 7S96T PRUD-1ud jiig

00°00T-
00'00T- (19110 Adua1diy43 YBIH) 13H - SOES S107/S2/90 k!
3upjoay) -ysed - 0£0T SAN3Q 1S3INY¥3 ST0Z/10/L0 TS96¢  23yD- ud |I'g

00'00¢-
00°00€- (19110, Aouaio1y3 YSIH) 13H - SOE9 S10Z/StT/90 g
Suppdayd -ysed - 0E0T ON3 QT¥YNOd ST0Z/T0/L0 0S967 P3yD-1wd lI'g

00°00T-
00°00T- (12101 Auam143 YSIH) LIH - SOE9 S102/S2/90 . g
8uppday) -ysed - 00T HOSNY dlAva STOZ/T0/L0 67967  AI3UD-Iwd liig

00°00T-
00°00T- (191101 Adua1d143 YSIH) L3H - SOE9 S102/ST/90 g
Suppayd -ysed - 0E0T 31v3N dIAYA STOZ/T0/L0 e7967  Mo8yD-1wd (I'd

00°00¢-
00'00¢2- (39101 Adus1dis3 ySiH) L3H - SOES S102/5¢/90 g
Buaayd -yse) - OEOT JH1OY 31vd ST0Z/TO/LO L7967  A23uD-1ud ||'d

00°00T-
00°00T- (18101 Asuamiy3 ysiH) 13H - SOE9 S10Z/52/90 la
guppaay) -ysed - 0€0T 14VZVH TVINANYHD ST0Z/T0/L0 9967  23Yyd-lwd ||!g

00°00¢-
00°00¢- (3210 Aouamid YsIH) 13H - SOE9 S102/S2/90 g
Suppayd -ysed - 0E0T INDS09 INATOYYD ST0Z/T0/L0 G967  Yo8yd-Iwd |iig

00°00T-
00°00T- (33)10L Adua121343 y3SiH) 13H - SOEI S102/ST/90 ik
Sunjpay) -ysed - 00T NVINYINDIIAS ONNYE STOZ/TO/L0 96T O3YD-wd llig

00°00T-
00°00T- (131101 Adua1oiy3 YSIH) LIH - SOE9 §T0Z/SZ/90 g
Suppayd -ysed - 00T NYIANYIE QTONYY ST0Z/T0/L0 €¥967  NI3YD-Iwd li'd

85'08L-
85°08L- auoydajal 13D - S3M|IN - ZOOL ST0Z/ST/90 e
3unjoayd -ysed - 00T $Sa[aJI/\ UOZMBA STOZ/T0/L0 V96T MP3YD-wd liig

junowy pled N0y aieq wnp adAL
§10z ‘91 Anr ybnoayy g sunp

__NU_.QD v_OOSU SL/9LILO
jou3sIq J3)epA e[nsulusd-pPIA INd 227}

P10



9| 4o 0| abed

00°002-
00°00Z- (121101 Adus1o443 YSIH) L3H - SOE9 §T0Z/S2/90 k!
Suppayd -ysed - 00T NIHD 14390% ST0Z/T0/L0 79967  2°yD-1wd |Iig

00°00T-
00°00T- (121101 Adua1d1443 YSIH) LIH - SOES §102/S2/90 g
gupjaayd -ysed - 0E0T OTII¥YYD 14380Y STOTZ/T0/L0 19962 HI8YD-iwd (|9

00°00T-
00°00T- (32101 Asuamiy3 ySiH) 13H - SOE9 S10Z/S¢/90 . g
8uppayd -ysed - 0€0T J11vd 14380Y ST0Z/T0/L0 09967 P3YD-wd |iid

66178~

66'78- (191101 Aoueia1y4g ySiH) L3H - SOE9 S107/SZ/90 li'g
Suppayd -ysed - 0£0T 33VIZ AIHYN ST0Z/T0/L0 65967 93yd-3wd |9

00°00T-
00'00T- (39101 Adua1d1343 YSIH) LIH - SOES S10Z/52/90 e
Suppayd -ysed - 0€0T OLOWDIVL NUVHVYSYIN STOZ/TO0/L0 85967 29yD-wd ||ig

00°00¢-
00°00Z- (38j10L Aoua121443 YSIH) 1IH - SOE9 S10Z/61/90 e
Buppayd -ysed - 0E0T TIAMMYVIA 1401 STOZ/TO/L0 £S96T fP3YD-wd ||ig

00°00T-
00°00T- (32)101 Adua12143 y3IH) LIH - SOES 5102/S2/90 g
Buppdayp -ysed - 0E0T 3dI134 NVS YANIT ST0Z/T0/L0 95967 23Yd-1wd ||'g

00'00T-
00°00T- (23101 Adua1d143 y8IH) LIH - SOES S1T0Z/S2/90 e
Suppayd -ysed - 00T 0L IDNIUMYT STOZ/T0/L0 6G967  I3yd-1wd ||id

00°00T-
00°00T- (191101 Adua12113 YSiH) 13H - S0€9 S10Z/52/90 It
Sunpdayd -ysed - 0E0T ¥4393M INIYIHLYY STOZ/T0/L0 $5967  P2YD-1wd ||'g

00°00T-
00°00T- (121101 Aouaio1y3 YSiH) 13H - S0€9 ST0Z/S2/90 g
Sunjaayd -yse)d - 0EOT N3S10 3DINVI ST0Z/T0/L0 €6967 93YD- 1wd |19

unowy pled 1UNO2JY , awen a1ed Winn adAL
510z ‘9l Ainr ybnouyy g aunp

__N“_.@ﬁ_ V_UQSO GLI9L/LO
Jousiq J8)epp ejnsulusd-piiAl Wd L2}

P11



9l jo || abed

00°58¢-

00°58€- spunoJip 13 s3uipjing - YBIN - TOS9 S10Z/T0/L0 601 g
Bupjaayd -ysed - 00T "INI ‘SINILSAS DNINVITD QYVYNONVA STOZ/TO/LO €496C 23YyD-1wd [|ig

66°6L-

66'6/- 21eqay s|a1ieg uiey - 30€9 ST0Z/52/90 g
Supjaayd -ysed - 0E0T YMVYOVLMIY IDNIYMYT ST0Z/T0/L0 TL96T  I9YD-lwd Ing

¥6°GST-

¥6°GST- 31eqay s|auieg uiey - 80€9 S10Z/52/90 e
8uppay) -ysed - 00T S3LVO LANVT ST0Z/10/L0 TL96T 28yD-1wd ||ig

00°00T-

00°00T- 9leqay s|a4ieg uiey - 80€9 ST07/SZ/90 . g
Supjoay) -ysed - 00T HOD ADNVI ST0Z/10/L0 . 04967 >23YyD-1wd ||ig

LGk

[6LL- 9leqay s|alieg uley - 80E9 ST0Z/S2/90 g
3upjoayd -ysed - 0€0T SIHOIH NVI ST0Z/10/L0 69967  23yd-1wd |ig

00°00T-

00°00T- (321101 Adua1d1443 Y3IH) 13H - SOE9 S10Z/0£/90 16821d2HSTOE30Dr g
supjoayd -ysed - 0€0T |d1vaI¥YD SNV ST0Z/T0/L0 89967  23yD-1wd ||'g

86'68-

86°68- 21eQ3Yy S|a1ieg uiey - 30€9 S102/S2/90 g
Supjosyd -ysed - 0E0T DIYNEG YHO14 ST0Z/T0/L0 £996T 3YD-wd (g

L1'S6-

LT'S6- 3leqay s|auieq uiey - 80€9 S10Z/S2/90 e
supjayd -ysed - 0EOT NIM SY19N0QA ST0Z/T0/L0 99967  }23YD- Jwd [|ig

00°00T-

00°00T- 91eqay s|au4eg uiey - 80E9 S102/S2/90 g
8upjpayd -ysed - 00T SIHYOW IDNY9 STOZ/T0/LO §996C  23Yd-1wd g

00°00T-

00°00T- (131101 Adua1o1443 YSIH) 13H - S0€9 S10¢/S2/90 e
3upjoay) -ysed - 0£0T ZYVMHDS INVITTIM STOZ/T0/L0 #9962  o3yd-1wd |9

00°00T-

00°00T- (32101 Aduad1y3 ySiH) 13H - SOE9 S10Z/S2/90 e
sunjosy) -ysed - 0£0T ‘SIHYVH 143904 ST0Z/T0/L0 €9967  23YD-1wd (|8

wunowy pied 1UN022Y SWepN aieq wnp adAl

S0z ‘ol Anp ybBnoayy g| sunp
[lejeg 28y9o SLI9LILO
Jo13SI J8Je BjnSuIuSd-plAl _ER;

P12



9l Jo Z| obed

ZT'66T-
Z1'66C- swaoyun - 7509 S102/10/90 T¥965¥9Y ik
Supyaeyd -ysed - 0E0T NOILYY0dH0 SYLNID STOZ/¥T/L0 78967 22YD-1wd ||'g
6L°6-
646 saiddng 22140 - T0L9 ST0Z/60/L0 7188¢€49 g
Bupoayd -ysed - 0EOT JYVYMAYYH LINOWTHVD STOZ/VT/L0 18967 23YD- jwd ||ig
00'160°T-
00°160°T- sasuadxj piedaid - OTHT ST0Z/T0/L0 Ing
Suppayd -ysed - 0S0T  DOSSY ¥ALVAM TviNY VINYO4ITYD ST0Z/¥1/L0 08967 99YD-1wd ||id
00°0S6-
00°'0S6- spunoug g s3ulp|ing - 48N - TOS9 S102/0£/90 8790-1d9 11|
Suppayd -ysed - 0E0T adeospuet 21ul0d Aeg STOZ/¥T/L0 6£96C  29Ud-1wd ||ig
00°€8.'9T-
00°€84°9T- sasuadx3 piedaid - OTHT S102/T0/L0 09¢ g
BupPBYD -YseD - 0E0T AYISNOD B A1ddNS YIALYM VIV AVE STOTZ/¥T/L0 8/967 92YD-1wd (|'g
16VE-
€9°0- sauoydaja] - 211N - SO0L ST0Z/0€/90 18879.9 g
€€ /T~ sauoydas|al - SaM|IIN - SO0L S102/82/90 8099¥.9 1!
1041~ sauoydajal - saiMN - S00L S102/¥2/90 T60S€.9 {1k}
3uppayd -ysed - 00T weaJsls josed 181V ST0Z/v1/L0 £196T Xd2YD-1wd |9
00'90€TT-
00'TI¥'0T- aoueansu| Ayjiger piedaid - 0ZvT ST0Z/10/L0 ikt
00°568- soueansu| Alljiger] piedald - 0ZPT ST0Z/0E/90 g
Suppayd -ysed - 0E0T vIdr/¥MOY ST0Z/¥T/L0 9/967 P°Ud-iwd lid
1€'8SLLE-
T€'8SL LE- soueunsul Aujiqer] piedald - 0ZvT ST0Z/T0/L0 6266SE0 IIE:!
Buppayd -ysed - 0€0T "SNI dNOYD -YMIV STOT/¥T/L0 G/967 P3UD-wd llig
1798
00°06- Suiuiea) /janed) askojdw3 - y0ZL
00°T0S- AD 103[04d Yuel puepdng - 9€ST
T’ S¥Z- A1ajes aaAojdw3 - 8079
00°0%- Sujuiel] /janel] d3Aojdw3 - ¥OTL S102/61/90 Ing
Suppayd -ysed - 00T ayvd SSINISNG ODYV4 STTIM ST0Z/T0/L0 7£96C 99YD-1wd (|Ild
unowy pied 1uno22y awieN 21eQ wnp adAL
510z ‘9l Ainr yBnoayy g| aunp
__MuQD &OQF_O SLI9LILO
101381 19)epn e|nsulusd-pliN Nd 221

P13



9} jo g} sbed

00'00¢-
00°00Z- SNOBUE||2ISIAl - AISS JO.d - OTTL S10Z/L0/L0 €ES9TVEY g
Suppay) -ysed - 0E0T INV3L 321440 STOZ/PT/L0 16967 23yD-1wid ||id
76'8-
16'8- ssiddng 32140 - TOL9 S10Z/¥2/90 799 li'g
Bunpay) -ysed - 0£0T ‘NI ‘LOd3d 321440 STOT/¥T/L0 06967 o°yD-1ud |l
00°66T-
00°66T- sasuadx3 pledald - OT¥T ST0Z/€0//0  €00-SS00SE0SL g
Suppsyd -ysed - 0E0T Sujuies] sieUIWAIS [RUOIIEN STOZ/VT/LO 68967 sYyD-1uwd (|id
00°025T-
00°02ST- uonnguisia/sute - #0v9 ST0Z/0€/90 26288 g
Buppayd -ysed - 0€0T “INI ‘LHOJSNVYL VHVINYNIIN STOZ/VT/L0 88967 f22yD-lwd |ld
00705~
0005~ Aajes sahojdwig - 8019 ST0Z/0€/90 €Z06S 1!
Sunjoay) -ysed - 0£0T 3NJS3Y SALVIDOSSY 8 331 STOC/¥T/L0 £896T I3yD-1lud |iig
00°GL9-
00°S.9- SNOBUB||3JSIIAl - AI3S Joid - OTTL ST02/0€/90 896T la
Sunjay) -ysed - 0£0T /ZuBisaq 19420Y4( STOZ/YT/L0 98967  P8YD- 1wd |I'g
19'GE-
06'€T- sa1jddng 22140 * TOL9 ST0Z/90/L0 p402 1X3 Ind
LLTT- saiiddns 22440 - TOL9 S10Z/T0/L0 7597S g
3uppray) -ysed - 00T 10430 INWOH STOZ/PT/L0 §8967 A98YyD-1wd |l
00°£68°S-
00°S67- [3suno) 1214151Q - AI3S 104d - TOTL S102/0€/90 OTV9rIT g
00°000°T- |9SUno) 121151Q - /USS JOUd - TOTL S10Z/0€/90 6079VTT ing
00°00C- [8SUn0 101381Q - AISS JOUd - TOTL S102/0€/90 S0V9VTT ing
00°£60°¢- |2suno) 1014181Q - AJSS JOId - TOTL S10Z/0€/90 LOVOVTT g
00°0%0°T- [9SUN0) 1214181Q - AI3S JOid - TOTL S10Z/0€/90 90V TT e
00°59- AD 193f04d Yue] puepjdng - 9€ST S102/0€/90 SOV9rIT e
3unjoay) -ysed - 00T 11390149 ‘NOSNVH ST0Z/¥1/L0 ¥8967  P9YD-1wd [iig
S#7'9€T-
9" 9€T- uonnguisia/sutey - ¥0v9 ST0Z/0€/90 196668 la
Supjoay) -ysed - 00T NI Y0¥ ALINVYD ST0Z/¥1/L0 €8967 P2YD-1wd ||'g
unowy pled WUNOY swep 21e( winp adAL
g10Z ‘9l AInr ybBnoayy gj sunp
—_N“_.@Q V_UQ_..—O SLI9LILO0
1014381 J91epA BInsuluad-PIIN nd Zz:}

P14



9} jo 1 9Bed

08'218"
08718 uoj1EoNP3 7§ YoeSAIN0 MAnd - E0EY §T0Z/0€/90 g
Supjaayd -used - 0€0T 1YNYNOf A1IVa OILVIN NVS ST0T/¥1/LO 66062  >23ud-1ud I'd
09671~ :
09°6ZT- sasuadx3j piedaid - 0T¥1 5102/10/L0 g
SuppayD -ysed - 0e0T SIAILL ALNNOD OILVIN NVS sT0T/¥1/L0 86967  ModYd-Iwd liid
00'009°LZ-
00°009°LT- sasuadx3 piedaid - OT¥1 510Z/0€/90 yYEETT 1!
Supjoayd -ysed - 0e0T H1TV3H "O¥IAN3 "0D O3LVIA NVS ST0T/¥T/LO [696T 2°uD-wd Iid
vT SP9-
YT SY9- spunoio 13 sBuIp|ing - Y8 - TOSS §102/61/90 g
Suppayd -ysed - 0€0T O3LVIA N¥S ADOT1003d §10Z/¥T/L0 96967 P2uD-wd it
ST
sTTee- dinb3 28187 8 BPIYAA - BN - €059 ST0Z/0E/90 100°€0£6L0TS ing
Suppayd -used - 0E0T 04S Y31Hid STOT/¥T/L0 G6967 1P2YD-wd I8
19'995- )
LT LE- pu1D@sSPIg-0113|3 - SN - ¥00L S10Z/0€/90  STOTINMT-¥SPT I
90 ZIT- puIDRsSP|a-o1123|3 - SALIRN - 00L c10z/0E/90  STOTINIC-L99¢E k!
00'607- puIDgsSp|g-ouIR3|3 - SARN - #00L qT0Z/0€/90  STOTIN(I-9T8L g
3¢'8- puiDgsSpig-014193[3 - SSINN - ¥00L q10Z/0€/90  STOTZNNIO-T¥YY ing
Supjpayd -ysed - 001 1430 Ddd/N4D 3'89d §10Z/¥T/L0 y6967 P9UD-Iwd i
10 Tvv Y-
28997'9T" A SAS J0id - BPAWEY - ¥E6T
00'01EC- 5 SAS 1044 - 198j04/3weq 230N - 8761
S/ °0SL- AD JusWade|daY VBN - ZEST
00°885- j98u1SU3 10141810 - AIRS 304d - TOTL
00°'SE]'C- JoauISud 1211s1a - A3S J0id - TOTL
00'260°T- J192uI8u3 1211SIQ - MBS 404d - TOTL
8€'665'L- AD Palold yuel puepang - 9eS1 G10Z/0E/90 97/T000 liig
SuppaYd -Used - 00T NI ‘dNO¥S ONILTNSNOD ¥NOdIVd sT0Z/¥1/L0 £6o67  MP9YD-1wd i@
00'ST-
00'ST- Ayayes g Auundss - 80LS S102/0€/90 ul-zZEL660 g
SunpaayDd -used - 0€01 ‘NI ‘ALIMNDIS LSIM J1HIDVd ST0T/¥1/L0 76967 2°ud-iud lid
unowy pled 1UnNo022y awenN a1ed wnn adAL
510z ‘ol AInr yBnoayy 8| dunt
__NH.QQ V—U@—._O SLI9LILO
1011381 1918 ejnsuiuad-pPiN Wd 221

P15



91 Jo 5| 9bed
76 ET-
V6'ET- spunjay J21eM, - ZTOY
suppay) -ysed - 00T NOS109 113N ST0Z/60/L0 94059 4a84d
£L9°9-
LS9- spunjey Je1eph - ZT0F
3uppayd -ysed - 00T DNIM NATINDDVT STOZ/60/L0 §/08S 438Y3
98'T-
98'1T- spunysy J21ep - ZTOV .
Supayd -ysed - 0E0T INONVZ ININNVIr ST0Z/60/L0 /0SS 333yD
£€5°G-
€9°G- spunjay 1218/ - IOV
Supjoay) -ysed - 0€0T HOI¥13d AT13) ST0Z/60/L0 €085 }a34yD
£9°TS-
L9°TS- spunjay 4218\ - ZT0F
3uppsy) -ysed - 00T 11vdd JYVIA 8 Tl ST0Z/60/L0 ¢L0SS 334D
9¢°0T-
9¢ 01 Spuniay 121\ - ZTOW
Suppayd -ysed - 00T GNOWVIQ aaoL ST0Z/60/L0 T£09S 334D
OT ¥v¥1-
OT'vri- Spuniay 121 - CTOV
8upjoay) -ysed - 0£0T MNDOINS AHLYY ST0Z/60/L0 04088 34D
65 -
65 7 spunjay J2lep\ - ZTOY
Suppay) -ysed - 00T INOY1SANNS IAILS ST0Z/60/L0 639085 Ao3Yd
9¢'0T-
9¢0T- spunyay J21eff - ZTOY
8uppaayd -yse)d - 0€0T SYINLYV 1S IHINYILTYM STOZ/60/L0 89055 224D
00°00%'T-
00°00%‘T- sasuadx3 predald - OTHT S10z/02/90 L6STOST g
8unpjaay) -ysed - 0€0T "DNI ‘SSINISNG A¥04d3LS STOZ/¥T/L0 00462 P=yd-1ud (itg
unowy pied 1UN022Y aweN 21eQ wnp adAy
€102 ‘9L Ainr ybnoayy g} sunp
I1€32Q %9949 §LI9LILO
oulsiq I1siepp einsulusd-plia Wd 2z:1

P16



9| jo g} ebed

I6°6TELS9 V101
SO ¥IT v-
[ARTA N /¥ 8uuea|) |joshed - OEVT
€6°0vZ'T- J/v Suues|) jjosAed - OEPT

suppay) -ysed - 0E0T SH3AdTVD ST0Z/€2/90 9TZZ90U= ¥I3YD
18°0LE°E-
18°0LE'E- 2/v Suues|) jjoihed - OEYT

suppayd -ysed - 0EOT SUOINQIU0D YINDI ST0Z/2Z/90 STZZ90U® $3YD
0z'Z1-
0Z'TT- Spunyay J31ep - ZTOV _

3upjpay) ~ysed - 00T ONIHS ¥IHLS3 ST0Z/60/L0 8.0SS beEle)
99°S9-
99'G9- spunjay 4318/ - ZTO¥

Suppdayd -ysed - 00T 4INYVd NI ST0Z/60/L0 LL0SS }23Yd)

lunowy pled uUno22y SuweN 21eQ Wnp adAL
§10z ‘9l Ainr ybnouyy g sunp
llejsd }o°9yo
JoLSIq JS)eAA Bjnsuluad-pIN Vit

P17



A

MID-PENINSULA
WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.C.

DATE: July 23, 2015
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Tammy Rudock, General Manager

SUBJECT: APPROVE RESOLUTION 2015-14 ESTABLISHING THE APPROPRIATIONS
LIMIT APPLICABLE TO THE MPWD DURING FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

RECOMMENDATION
Approve Resolution 2015-14, as required by State law, establishing the Appropriations Limit in the
amount of $2,860,882 that will be applicable during Fiscal Year (FY) 2015/2016.

FISCAL IMPACT

None. The MPWD receives little revenue from property taxes (approximately $245,000) or other
sources that constitute the “proceeds of taxes” that would be subject to this limit. Thus, this
Appropriations Limit has no real effect on the MPWD.

BACKGROUND
The Board has established an Appropriations Limit every year since the requirement went into effect in
1982.

DISCUSSION :

In 1978 Proposition 13 was passed, which was a property tax reform measure sponsored by the
Howard Jarvis Association. The purpose of Proposition 13 was to limit the rate at which property taxes
can increase on an annual basis. In 1981, this same group decided to put a similar lid on the
expenditures a public agency may incur from "oroceeds of taxes" and got Proposition 4 passed, now
known as the Gann Limitation. A formula was derived by which to calculate an appropriations limit and
applied to all public agencies in the state. Each year the agency is allowed to adjust this limit based on
changes in population as well as per capita personal income.

The MPWD's new adjusted limit for Fiscal Year 2015/16 will be $2,860,882.

As required by law, notice of the FY 2015/2016 limit and how it was calculated was posted at two
locations—at the MPWD office and MPWD website on July 8, 2015.

Attachments: Resolution 2015-14
MPWD's Notice of Determination of Appropriations Limit for FY 2015/2016

BOARD ACTION: APPROVED: DENIED: POSTPONED: STAFF DIRECTION:

UNANIMOUS LINVILL ZUCCA WARDEN STUEBING VELLA

P18



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-14

ESTABLISHING THE APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
APPLICABLE TO THE
MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
DURING FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

E

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Mid-Peninsula Water District (MPWD)
established the appropriations limit applicable to the MPWD during the Fiscal Year

2014/2015 as $2,728,287; and

WHEREAS, Article XIIIB of the California Constitution and Sections 7902(b) and
7910 of the Government Code require that each local agency subject thereto establish
by resolution the applicable appropriations limit on an annual basis by applying two
factors to the previous year's appropriations limit, as issued by the California
Department of Finance, reflecting changes in the California per capita personal income
and in population; and

WHEREAS, the calculations showing the applications of those factors have been
provided to the Board of Directors for review, and have been made available for public
inspection at least fifteen (15) days prior to the date hereof; and

WHEREAS, the applicable factors for Fiséal Year 2b1 5/2016 are as follows: (1)
the change in the California per capita personal income was 3.82%; and (2) the

applicable change in population from January 2014 to January 2015 was 1%.

P19



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Mid-
Peninsula Water District that the appropriations limit for Fiscal Year 2015/2016 is
established as $2,860,882.

REGULARLY PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23™ day of July 2015, by the
following vote of the Board.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

President, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

District Secretary

P20



MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT

NOTICE OF DETERMINATION OF APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015 - 2016

State law (Section 7910 of the Government Code) requires each local
government agency to determine during each fiscal year the appropriations limit
pursuant to Article XITIB of the California Constitution applicable during the
following fiscal year. The limit must be adopted at a regularly scheduled meeting
or a noticed special meeting and the documentation used in determining the limit
must be made available for public review fifteen days prior to such meeting.

Set out below is the methodology proposed to be used to calculate the fiscal
year 2015-2016 appropriations limit for the District. The limit as set forth below
will be considered and adopted at the meeting of the Board of Directors on July 23,
2015.

1. Appropriations limit for fiscal year 2014 —2015 $2,728,287

2. Population change (January 1, 2014 - January 1,2015) 1.00%

3. Change in California per Capita Personal Income 3.82%
Fiscal Year 2014 - 2015

4. Fiscal year 2015 - 2016 adjustment factor 1.0486
(1.0382 x 1.01)

5. Fiscal year 2015 - 2016 appropriations limit $2,860,882

($2,728,287 x 1.0486)

Dated: July &, 2015

11331973.1

P21



STMID-PENINSULA
WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.D.

DATE: July 23, 2015
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Tammy Rudock, General Manager

SUBJECT: APPROVE CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IN THE AMOUNT
OF $65,800 WITH JOHN DAVIDSON D/B/A JROCKET77 DESIGN &
MARKETING FOR PUBLIC OUTREACH/EDUCATION/RELATIONS
SERVICES AND MPWD WEBSITE UPDATES

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the Contract for professional services in the amount of $65,800 with John Davidson

d/b/a Jrocket77 Design & Marketing for public outreach/education/relations services and
MPWD website updates.

FISCAL IMPACT
The total amount of $65,800 is included within the approved FY 2015/2016 Operating Budget.

$40,800 is proposed for professional graphic design and composition services.
$25.000 is estimated for public outreach/education printing services.

DISCUSSION

The attached contract is a template form developed by District Counsel and customized for the
services to be provided by John Davidson d/b/a Jrocket77 Design & Marketing for MPWD
public relations and outreach/education and website services to be provided within this fiscal
year.

Attachments:  Contract for Professional Services

BOARD ACTION: APPROVED: DENIED: POSTPONED: STAFF DIRECTION:

UNANIMOUS LINVILL ZUCCA WARDEN STUEBING VELLA

P22



CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT is made as of the 23™ day of July 2015, by and between the MID-
PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT ("DISTRICT") and JOHN DAVIDSON D/B/A JROCKET77
DESIGN & MARKETING ("CONSULTANT").

WHEREAS, the DISTRICT desires to obtain professional public relations and outreach
and web design services for the DISTRICT which CONSULTANT is qualified to provide; and

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT has experience and familiarity with providing such services
to the DISTRICT and desires to do same.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. RENDITION OF SERVICES. The CONSULTANT agrees to provide professional
services to the DISTRICT in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement
("Services"). Inthe performance of its Services, CONSULTANT represents that it has and will
exercise that degree of professional care, skill, efficiency and judgment ordinarily employed by
consultants providing similar services. CONSULTANT further represents and warrants that it
holds currently in effect all licenses, registrations, and certifications in good standing that may
be required under applicable law or regulations to perform these services and agrees to retain

such licenses, registrations, and certifications in active status throughout the duration of this
engagement.

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES. The scope of the CONSULTANT's Services for FY
2015/2016 shall consist of public relations/outreach and MPWD website professional services
outlined in the attached proposal identified as Exhibit A, and the related public
relations/outreach printing services estimate attached as Exhibit B.

3. TERM.

This Agreement will commence upon its Effective Date and shall continue until
the services set forth in Section 2 are successfully completed, as determined by the DISTRICT.

It is understood that the term of this Agreement is subject to the DISTRICT's right
to terminate the Agreement in accordance with Section 13 of this Agreement.

4. COMPENSATION.

The CONSULTANT agrees to perform all of the professional services included in
Section 2's Exhibit A for the not-to-exceed amount of $40,800. Compensation shall be based
upon the time devoted to the work by CONSULTANT at the hourly rate of $85 hour.

CONSULTANT further agrees to coordinate the prlntlng services identified in
Section 2's Exhibit B for the estimated amount of $25,000.

The agreed upon hourly rate shall include all direct labor, taxes, overhead,
insurance, employee benefits, and other costs and expenses incurred by the CONSULTANT
necessary for the performance of all the services called for under this Agreement. The hourly
rate shall remain firm during the entire term of this Agreement. CONSULTANT may also seek

P23



reimbursement for direct out-of-pocket expenses, without mark-up, for long distance phone calls
and travel, lodging, parking and other direct costs incurred in the performance of the services as
may be approved by the DISTRICT's General Manager.

5. MANNER OF PAYMENT. CONSULTANT shall submit invoices to DISTRICT on
a monthly basis. Invoices shall itemize the number of hours devoted by CONSULTANT to work
under this Agreement, applicable hourly rates in accordance with the fee schedule described in
Section 4, and those out-of-pocket expenses incurred in the performance of work hereunder.
The DISTRICT's General Manager will review and approve invoices prior to submission for

payment. DISTRICT shall render payment within thirty (30) days of receipt of approved
invoices.

All invoices should be sent to: Mid-Peninsula Water District
3 Dairy Lane
P.O. Box 129
Belmont, CA 94002
Attn: General Manager

The DISTRICT reserves the right to withhold payment to the CONSULTANT if the
DISTRICT determines that the quantity or quality of the work performed is unacceptable. The
DISTRICT shall provide written notice to the CONSULTANT within ten (10) business days of the
DISTRICT's decision not to pay and the reasons for non-payment.

6. CONSULTANT'S KEY PERSONNEL. Itis understood and agreed by the parties
that at all times during the term of this Agreement that John Davidson shall serve as the primary

project person of CONSULTANT to undertake, render and oversee all of the services under this
Agreement.

pe DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE. Except when approval or other action is
required to be given or taken by the Board of Directors of the DISTRICT, the General Manager
of the DISTRICT, or such person or persons as he shall designate in writing from time to time,
shall represent and act for the DISTRICT.

8. CONSULTANT'S STATUS. Neither the CONSULTANT nor any party contracting
with the CONSULTANT shall be deemed to be an agent or employee of the DISTRICT. The
CONSULTANT is and shall be an independent contractor, and the legal relationship of any
person performing services for the CONSULTANT's shall be one solely between said parties.

9. OWNERSHIP OF WORK. All reports, designs, drawings, plans, specifications,
schedules, and other materials prepared, or in the process of being prepared, for the Services
to be performed by CONSULTANT shall be and are the property of the DISTRICT. The
DISTRICT shall be entitled to access to and copies of these materials during the progress of the
work. Any property of the DISTRICT in the hands of the CONSULTANT or in the hands of any
subcontractor upon completion or termination of the work shall be immediately delivered to the
DISTRICT. If any property of the DISTRICT is lost, damaged or destroyed before final delivery
to the DISTRICT, the CONSULTANT shall replace it at its own expense and the CONSULTANT
hereby assumes all risks of loss, damage or destruction of or to such materials. The
CONSULTANT may retain a copy of all material produced under this agreement for its use in its
general business activities.

P24



~ Any and all rights, title, and interest (including without limitation copyright and any other
intellectual-property or proprietary right) to materials prepared under this Agreement are hereby
assigned to the DISTRICT. The CONSULTANT agrees to execute any additional documents
which may be necessary to evidence such assignment.

The CONSULTANT represents and warrants that all materials prepared under this
Agreement are original or developed from materials in the public domain (or both) and that all
materials prepared under and services provided under this Agreement do not infringe or violate

any copyright, trademark, patent, trade secret, or other intellectual-property or proprietary right
of any third party.

10. CHANGES. The DISTRICT may, at any time, by written order, make changes
within the scope of work and Services described in this Agreement. If such changes cause an
increase in the budgeted cost of or the time required for performance of the agreed upon work,
an equitable adjustment as mutually agreed shall be made in the limit on compensation as set
forth in Section 4 or in the time of required performance as set forth in Section 3, or both. In the
event that CONSULTANT encounters any unanticipated conditions or contingencies that may
affect the scope of work or Services and result in an adjustment in the amount of compensation
specified herein, CONSULTANT shall so advise the DISTRICT immediately upon notice of such
condition or contingency. The written notice shall explain the circumstances giving rise to the
unforeseen condition or contingency and shall set forth the proposed adjustment in
compensation. Such notice shall be given the DISTRICT prior to the time that CONSULTANT
performs work or services related to the proposed adjustment in compensation. Any and all

pertinent changes shall be expressed in a written supplement to this Agreement prior to
implementation of such changes.

1. RESPONSIBILITY: INDEMNIFICATION. CONSULTANT shall indemnify, keep
and save harmless the DISTRICT, and the DISTRICT members, officers, agents and
employees against any and all suits, claims or actions arising out of any injury to persons or
property that may occur, or that may be alleged to have occurred, arising from the performance
of this Agreement by the CONSULTANT caused by an act or omission of the CONSULTANT or
its employees, subcontractors or agents. CONSULTANT further agrees to defend any and all
such actions, suits or claims and pay all charges of attorneys and all other incurred costs and
expenses. If any judgment be rendered against the DISTRICT or any of the other individuals
enumerated above in any such action, CONSULTANT shall, at its expense, satisfy and
discharge the same. This indemnification shall survive termination of this Agreement.

12. INSURANCE.

A. Workers' Compensation. If CONSULTANT employs any person to
perform work in connection with this Agreement, CONSULTANT shall procure and maintain at
all times during the performance of such work, Workers' Compensation Insurance in
conformance with the laws of the State of California and Federal laws when applicable.
Employers' Liability Insurance shall not be less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per
accident or disease. Prior to commencement of work under this Agreement by any such
employee, CONSULTANT shall deliver to the DISTRICT a Certificate of Insurance which shall
stipulate that thirty (30) days advance written notice of cancellation, non-renewal or reduction in
limits shall be given to the DISTRICT. Such insurance shall also contain a waiver of subrogation
in favor of the Mid-Peninsula Water District and its Directors, officers, agents and employees
while acting in such capacity, and their successors and assignees, as they now, or as they may
hereafter be constituted, singly, jointly or severally.

3

P25



B. Commercial General and Automobile Liability Insurance. CONSULTANT
shall also procure and maintain at all times during the performance of this Agreement
Commercial General Liability Insurance covering CONSULTANT and the DISTRICT for liability
arising out of the operations and activities of CONSULTANT and any subcontractors.
CONSULTANT shall also procure and maintain during the entire term of this Agreement
Automobile Liability Insurance which shall include coverage for all vehicles, licensed or
unlicensed. on or off the DISTRICT's premises, used by or on behalf of CONSULTANT in the
performance of work under this Agreement. The Commercial General Liability Insurance policy
shall be subject to a limit for each occurrence of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) naming as an
additional insured, in connection with CONSULTANT's activities, the DISTRICT, and its
Directors, officers, employees and agents. The Automobile Liability Insurance policy shall be
subject to a limit for each occurrence of One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000) naming as
an additional insured, in connection with CONSULTANT's activities, the DISTRICT, and its
Directors, officers, employees and agents. The Insurer(s) shall agree that its policy(ies) is
Primary Insurance and that it shall be liable for the full amount of any loss up to and including
the total limit of liability without right of contribution from any other insurance covering the
DISTRICT.

Inclusion of the DISTRICT as an additional insured shall not in any way affect its
rights as respects to any claim, demand, suit or judgment made, brought or recovered against

CONSULTANT. The policy shall protect CONSULTANT and the DISTRICT in the same manner .

as though a separate policy had been issued to each, but nothing in said policy shall operate to
increase the Insurer's liability as set forth in the policy beyond the amount or amounts shown or
to which the Insurer would have been liable if only one interest had been named as an insured.
Such insurance shall also contain a waiver of subrogation in favor of the Mid-Peninsula Water
District and its Directors, officers, agents and employees while acting in such capacity, and their

successors and assignees, as they now, or as they may hereafter be constituted, singly, jointly
or severally

Prior to commencement of work hereunder, CONSULTANT shall deliver to the
DISTRICT a Certificate of Insurance which shall indicate compliance with the insurance
requirements of this paragraph and shall stipulate that thirty (30) days' advance written notice of
cancellation, non-renewal or reduction in limits shall be given to the DISTRICT.

C. Deductibles and Retentions. CONSULTANT shall be responsible for
payment of any deductible or retention on CONSULTANT's policies without right of contribution
from the DISTRICT. Deductible and retention provisions shall not contain any restrictions as to
how or by whom the deductible or retention is paid. Any deductible or retention provision
limiting payment to the Named Insured is unacceptable.

In the event that the policy of the CONSULTANT or any subcontractor contains a
deductible or self-insured retention, and in the event that the DISTRICT seeks coverage under
such policy as an additional insured, CONSULTANT shall satisfy such deductible or self-insured
retention to the extent of loss covered by such policy for a lawsuit arising from or connected with
any alleged act or omission of CONSULTANT, subcontractor, or any of their officers, directors,
employees, agents, or suppliers, even if CONSULTANT or subcontractor is not a named
defendant in the lawsuit.

13. TERMINATION. The DISTRICT shall have the right to terminate this Agreement
at any time by giving written notice to the CONSULTANT. In the event of termination for any
reason other than the fault of the CONSULTANT, the CONSULTANT shall be compensated in

P26



accordance with the provisions of Sections 4 and 5 for the services performed and expenses
incurred to the date of such termination, plus any reasonable costs and expenses which are
reasonably and necessarily incurred by CONSULTANT to effect such termination. For
termination for default, the DISTRICT shall remit final payment to CONSULTANT in an amount
to cover only those services performed and expenses incurred in accordance with the terms and
conditions of this Agreement up to the effective date of termination.

14. NOTICES. All communications relating to the day to day activities of the project
shall be exchanged between the DISTRICT's General Manager and the CONSULTANT's
Principal, Connie Davidson.

All other notices and communications deemed by either party to be necessary or
desirable to be given to the other party shall be in writing and may be given by personal delivery
to a representative of the parties or by mailing the same postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

If to the DISTRICT: Mid-Peninsula Water District
3 Dairy Lane
P.O. Box 129
Belmont, California 94002
ATTENTION: General Manager

If to the CONSULTANT: John Davidson d/b/a
Jrocket77 Design & Marketing
829 Nottingham Drive
Redlands, CA 92373
ATTENTION: John Davidson

The address to which mailings may be made may be changed from time to time
by notice mailed as described above. Any notice given by mail shall be deemed given on the
day after that on which it is deposited in the United States Mail as provided above.

15. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY. In connection with the performance of
this Agreement the CONSULTANT shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for
employment because of race, religion, color, sex, gender identity, disability or national origin.
The CONSULTANT shall take affirmative actions to insure that applicants are employed, and
that employees are treated during their employment, without regard to their race, religion, color,
sex, disability or national origin. Such actions shall include, but not be limited to, the following:
employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or
termination: rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including
apprenticeship. CONSULTANT further agrees to include a similar provision in all subcontracts,
except subcontracts for standard commercial supplies or raw materials.

16. MISCELLANEOUS

A. Records. During the term of this Agreement, CONSULTANT shall permit
representatives of the DISTRICT to have access to, examine and make copies, at the
DISTRICT's expense, of its books, records and documents relating to this Agreement at all
reasonable times.

P27



B. District Warranties. The DISTRICT makes no warranties, representations
~ or agreements, either express or implied, beyond such as are explicitly stated in this
Agreement.

C. Release of Information. CONSULTANT shall not release any reports,
information or promotional materials prepared in connection with this Agreement without the
approval of the DISTRICT's General Manager.

D. Use of Subcontractors. CONSULTANT shall not subcontract any
Services to be performed by it under this Agreement without the prior written approval of the
DISTRICT, except for service firms engaged in drawing, reproduction, typing and printing.
CONSULTANT shall be solely responsible for reimbursing any subcontractors and the
DISTRICT shall have no obligation to them.

E. No Assignment. CONSULTANT shall not assign any of the rights nor

transfer any of its obligations under the Agreement without the prior written consent of the
District.

F. Attorney’s Fees. If any legal proceeding should be instituted by either of
the parties to enforce the terms of this Agreement or to determine the rights of the parties under
this Agreement, the prevailing party in said proceeding shall recover, in addition to all court
costs, reasonable legal fees.

G. Applicable Law. This Agreement, its interpretation and all work
performed thereunder, shall be governed by the laws of the State of California.

H. Binding on Successors. All of the terms, provisions and conditions of this
Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their
respective successors, assigns and legal representatives.

l. Waiver. Any waiver of any breach or covenant of this Agreement must be
in a writing executed by a duly authorized representative of the party waiving the breach. A
waiver by any of the parties of a breach or covenant of this Agreement shall not be construed to
be a waiver of any succeeding breach or any other covenant unless specifically and explicitly
stated in such waiver.

J. Entire Aareement; Modification. This Agreement, including any
attachments, constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties with respect to the subject
matter hereof, and supersedes any prior understanding or agreement, oral or written, with
respect to such subject matter. It may not be amended or modified, except by a written
amendment executed by authorized representatives by both parties. In no event will the
Agreement be amended or modified by oral understandings reached by the parties or by the
conduct of the parties.

P28



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement by their duly
authorized officers as of the day and year first above written.

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT JOHN DAVIDSON D/B/A
JROCKET77 DESIGN & MARKETING

By: By:
Tammy A. Rudock John Davidson
General Manager Principal/Owner

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:

District Counsel

P29



DBA

DESIGN & MARKETING

Proposal for 2015-16 Design/Marketing/Website Services
Attn: Tammy Rudock, MPWD
7.10.15

SCDRE OF SERVIGES

JROCKET77 DESIGN & MARKETING shall provide the following senvices to MPWD during Fiscal Year 2015/2016:

A. Website management and strategy, public relations and outreach, copywriting, graphic design, customer
survey campaign, publications (newsletters, CCRs, annual reports, capital projects), advertising, public
service announcements, press releases, promotionals, display signage, branding and identity support across
print and electronic media, coordination services for the new financial management system on MPWD
website, liason work with third party vendors, increased drought and water conservation marketing and
advertising efforts.

Hourly rate: $85. Average manthly ROUES: 40 «....vuuvesenrrsensmuasesrese e Annual: $40,800

These services shall be ongoing throughout MPWD Fiscal Year 201 5/2016 and managed by the General Manager.

Thank you,

O

SUBMIT ALL CORRESPONDENCE AND PAYMENTS TO: JOHN T. DAVIDSON
829 Nottingham Dr. Redlands, CA 92373 951.265.8778 jrocket77 @me.com




:n:]rocket7 e

DESIGN & MARKETING

Estimated Costs for Printing Fiscal Year 2015/2016
Attn: Tammy Rudock, MPWD
710.15

PRINTING ESTIMATE

Proposal of costs for printing and mailhouse delivery services for MPWD during Fiscal Year 2015/2016:

A. Annual CCR, Waterline newsletters, envelopes for mailing campaigns, staff and BOD business cards,
letterheads, annual calendars, announcement flyers, rebate applications, invoice stuffers. Gosts include tax
and delivery.

Estimated: $25,000

Thank you,

O

SUBMIT ALL CORRESPONDENCE AND PAYM ENTS TO: JOHN T. DAVIDSON
829 Nottingham Dr. = Redlands, CA 92373 = 951.265.8778  jrocket77@me.com

P31




T MID-PENINSULA
WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.E.

DATE: July 23, 2015
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Tammy Rudock, General Manager

SUBJECT: APPROVE RESOLUTION 2015-15 AUTHORIZING A 2.0% LIVING
WAGE ADJUSTMENT TO SALARY RANGES FOR ALL MPWD
PERSONNEL CLASSIFICATIONS, EFFECTIVE AUGUST 1, 2015

RECOMMENDATION
Approve Resolution 2015-15 approving a 2.0% living wage adjustment to salary ranges
for all MPWD personnel classifications, effective August 1, 2015.

FISCAL IMPACT

The 2.0% living wage adjustment will be automatically applied the salary of each
employee that received a satisfactory or above performance evaluation from the most
recent review cycle, effective August 1, 2015. The maximum additional payroll expense
is approximately $25,000, which was included within the FY 2015/2016 Operating
Budget.

DISCUSSION

The Board approved a letter agreement with the MPWD Employees Association last
year during its October 23, 2014, regular meeting. Section 4 of that letter agreement
provided as follows:

Effective August 1%t in 2015, 2016, and 2017, a living wage adjustment equal to
the San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose CPI for Urban Wage Eamers, U.S.
Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics/Western Office, as cumulatively
determined for the first half of the year (semiannual), will be made to each
classification, and each employee with a satisfactory or above performance
evaluation from the most recent review cycle will automatically receive it.

The San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose CPI for Urban Wage Earners, U.S. Department
of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics/Western Office, for the first of half of 2015

P32



(semiannual) was 2.0%. Therefore, the salary ranges for each MPWD personnel
classification should be increased by 2.0%, effective August 1, 2015.

Further, it is recommended that the 2.0% living wage adjustment also be applied to the
salary ranges for MPWD’s unrepresented personnel classifications of Administrative
Services Manager and Operations Manager.

Attached are the revised MPWD Employees Association Salary Plan and MPWD
Management Exempt Salary Range charts.

Attachments: Resolution 2015-156
MPWD Salary Plan Chart — MPWD Employees Association
MPWD Salary Range Chart — MPWD Management Exempt

BOARD ACTION: APPROVED: DENIED: POSTPONED: STAFF DIRECTION:

UNANIMOUS LINVILL ZUCCA WARDEN STUEBING VELLA

P33



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-15

APPROVING A 2.0% LIVING WAGE ADJUSTMENT
TO SALARY RANGES FOR ALL MPWD PERSONNEL CLASSIFICATIONS,
EFFECTIVE AUGUST 1, 2015

* % %

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT

WHEREAS, per Resolution No. 2014-15 dated October 23, 2014, the Board of
Directors for the Mid-Peninsula Water District approved a Letter Agreement with the
MPWD Employees Association, setting forth the terms and conditions governing salary,
benefit and other employment conditions for represented employees, for a 4-year term,
commencing on September 26, 2014, and ending on September 25, 2018; and

WHEREAS, Section 4 within that Letter Agreement provided that effective August
1%'in 2015, 2016, and 2017, a living wage adjustment equal to the San Francisco-
Oakland-San Jose CPI for Urban Wage Earners, U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of
Labor Statistics/Western Office, as cumulatively determined for the first half of the year
(semiannual), will be made to each classification, and each employee with a satisfactory
or above performance evaluation' from the most recent review cycle will automatically
receive said increase; and

WHEREAS, the San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose CPI for Urban Wage Earners,
U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics/\Western Office, for the first of half
of 2015 (semiannual) was 2.0%; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the terms of the Letter Agreement, the salary
ranges for MPWD Employee Association personnel classification should be increased by
2.0%, effective August 1, 2015, pursuant to the attached Exhibit A — Salary Plan for
MPWD Employees Association, and each employee with a satisfactory or above
performance evaluation from the most recent review cycle will automatically receive said
increase, effective August 1, 2015; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager has also determined that the salary ranges for
the unrepresented personnel classifications of MPWD Administrative Services Manager

and Operations Manager should also be adjusted by the 2.0% living wage adjustment

11400453.1

P34



pursuant to the attached Exhibit B — Salary Ranges for MPWD Management Exempt
Personnel, and each employee with a satisfactory or above performance evaluation from
the most recent review cycle will automatically receive said increase, effective August 1,
2015.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Mid-
Peninsula Water District that effective August 1, 2015, the personnel classifications within
the MPWD Employees Association will be adjusted by a 2.0% living adjustment, and the
attached Exhibit A — Salary Plan for MPWD Employees Association, is hereby approved
and accepted; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that effective August 1, 2015, the salary ranges for
the unrepresented personnel classifications of MPWD Administrative Services Manager
and Operations Manager will be adjusted by the 2.0% living wage adjustment, and the
attached Exhibit B — Salary Ranges for MPWD Management Exempt Personnel, is
hereby approved and accepted; and

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that the each employee in the aforementioned
classifications with a satisfactory or above performance evaluation from the most recent
review cycle will automatically receive said increase, effective August 1, 2015.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23" day of July 2015.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

PRESIDENT, BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ATTEST:

SECRETARY OF THE BOARD

11400453.1

P35



EXHIBIT A

Resolution 2015-15
2.0% Living Wage Adjustment

T MID-PENINSULA
WATER DRISTRICT
July 23, 2015
REVISED
ATTACHMENT A

to MPWD Letter Agreement with
MPWD Employees Association

Dated October 23, 2014

SALARY PLAN
CLASSI#I CATION MINIMUM MAXIMUM
SALARY SALARY
Administrative Assistant $ 3,637/Month $ 5,118/Month
$43,648/Year $61,420/Year

Administrative Specialist

$ 4,279/Month
$51,347/Year

$ 6,021/Month
$72,253/Year

Field Operations
Supervisor

$ 5,538/Month
$66,451/Year

$ 7,793/Month
$93,514/Year

Lead Operator

$ 5,057/Month
$60,686/Year

$ 7,117/Month
$85,398/Year

Maintenance Technician

$ 3,649/Month
$43,782/Year

$ 5,135/Month
$61,616/Year

Water System Operator

$ 4,396/Month
$52,750/Year

$ 6,186/Month
$74,233/Year

P36



EXHIBIT B
Resolution 2015-15
2.0% Living Wage Adjustment

T MID-PENINSULA
WATER DISTRICT
July 23, 2015
MANAGEMENT EXEMPT
SALARY RANGE
CLASSIFICATION MINIMUM MAXIMUM

ANNUAL ANNUAL
SALARY SALARY
Administrative Services Manager | $103,000 $130,000
Operations Manager $103,000 $130,000

P37



“MID-PENINSULA
WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.F.

DATE: July 23, 2015
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Tammy Rudock, General Manager

SUBJECT: APPROVE SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF
ELECTION SERVICES BETWEEN THE MPWD AND SAN MATEO
COUNTY CHIEF ELECTIONS OFFICER & ASSESSOR FOR THE
NOVEMBER 3, 2015 ELECTION

RECOMMENDATION

Approve Service Agreement for the Provision of Election Services between the MPWD
and San Mateo County Chief Elections Officer & Assessor for the November 3, 2015
Election.

FISCAL IMPACT
The FY 2015/2016 election expense is budgeted at $15,000.

DISCUSSION
The attached Service Agreement outlines the performance terms of the San Mateo
County Chief Elections Officer & Assessor’s office for the November 3, 2015 election.

District Counsel reviewed and approved the agreement.

Attachment: Service Agreement
BOARD ACTION: APPROVED: DENIED: POSTPONED: STAFF DIRECTION:

UNANIMOUS LINVILL ZUCCA WARDEN STUEBING VELLA

P38



SAN MATEO COUNTY CHIEF ELECTIONS OFFICER & ASSESSOR - COUNTY CLERK - RECORDER

SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF ELECTION SERVICES
BETWEEN THE MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT AND

This agreement, entered into this day of , 2015, by and between the Mid-
Peninsula Water District (the "District”) and San Mateo County Chief Elections Officer & Assessor —
County Clerk — Recorder (the “Chief Elections Officer”);

WHEREAS, it is necessary and desirable that the Chief Elections Officer be retained for the purpose of
conducting an election, described in more detail below, relating to the District; and

WHEREAS, the District has asked the Chief Elections Officer to conduct an election on November 3,

2016.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED BY THE PARTIES HERETO AS FOLLOWS:

SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED BY THE DISTRICT:

1)

2)

Within the time frame set by statute, the District will request the Board of Supervisors, through the
Chief Elections Officer, to conduct an election relating to the District on November 3, 2015, and
will request the services of the Chief Elections Officer in relation to that election.

The District will prepare and deliver to the Chief Elections Officer the ballot pamphlet information
containing, as applicable, the ballot measure and tax rate statement.

The District, if applicable, will review and sign off on the official ballot wording for measures.

The District will complete any other non-delegable tasks required by law in relation to the election.

The District shall maintain records/maps regarding the boundaries of the District and will notify
the Chief Elections Officer of any changes/additions to those boundaries.

SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED BY CHIEF ELECTIONS OFFICER:

1)

2)

3)

4)

9)

6)

7)

8)

The Chief Elections Officer will publish the Notice of Election and, if applicable, the Notice to File
Arguments For or Against any measure.

The Chief Elections Officer will select the sample and official ballot printer(s) and translators.

The Chief Elections Officer will prepare and deliver all election information to the printers and
iranslators. : :

The Chief Elections Officer will determine the appropriate translation and transliteration of all
pertinent documents.

The Chief Elections Officer will issue, receive, and process vote by mail ballots.

The Chief Elections Officer will set up ADA compliant voting centers and polling places, publish
any required notices, and conduct the election.

The Chief Elections Officer will provide services for any official recount or election contest, if
applicable.

The Chief Elections Officer will conduct all aspects of the Canvass of Votes Cast. Pursuant to
Section 10262 of the Elections Code, the Chief Elections Officer will submit a Certificate of Chief
Elections Officer to the District's governing body certifying the results of the election.

P39



9) The Chief Elections Officer will conduct other various and miscellaneous election-related activities
directly required to conduct the election itself. To the extent that the District has obligations under
law to perform various duties that relate to the election beyond those directly involved with
conducting the election, those duties remain the responsibility of the District. If the District wishes
to have any such duties performed by the Chief Elections Officer, the parties must mutually agree
in advance in writing to have the Chief Elections Officer perform such duties. By way of example
only, if the District is required to send certain notices or adopt resolutions relating to the election,
those duties remain duties of the District.

TERMS

This agreement shall be in effect for the performance of all services incident to the preparation and
conduct of the election to be held on November 3, 2015.

In the event the Chief Elections Officer is unable to perform services required under this Agreement as a

- result of employer/employee relation conditions, vendor conditions, or other conditions beyond the control -

of the Chief Elections Officer, the Chief Elections Officer will be relieved of all obligations under this
Agreement. The Chief Elections Officer may terminate this agreement after giving 72 hours written
notice, at which time the Chief Elections Officer will be relieved of all obligations under this agreement.

This agreement can be terminated by either party upon 30 days written notice.

COST FOR SERVICES

In consideration of the perforr'nance'of services and supplies provided by the Chief Elections Officer,
including any and all costs incurred during a recount or election contest that are not reimbursed by the
voter requesting the recount or filing the contest as specified in the Elections Code, the District shall pay

to the Chief Elections Officer a sum equal to the full cost of the election, including all such services and
supplies. '

The Chief Elections Officer shall send an itemized invoice to the District for all services provided pursuant
to this Agreement after the election is conducted and all related costs are determined. Payment on the
full amount of the invoice shall be due and the District shall submit payment to the County of San Mateo
within forty-five (45) days of the date of the invoice (the “Due Date”). If the amount is not paid in full within
this time, interest shall accrue monthly at a rate of 0.25% per month (equivalent to 3% annually) on the
unpaid balance starting at the Due Date. Thereafter, invoices will be sent and shall be payable within
thirty (30) days of the date of the invoice, with interest being added each month for any unpaid balance.

DISTRICT

Signature: Date:

Print Name:

Title:

COUNTY

Signature: Date:

Print Name:

Title:

P40



_ MID-PENINSULA
WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.A.

DATE: July 23, 2015
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Tammy Rudock, General Manager

SUBJECT: DROUGHT AND WATER CONSERVATION PROGRESS REPORT

RECOMMENDATION
Receive update on drought and water conservation activities.

DISCUSSION
Activities completed since the June 25" Board meeting:

1. June 1, 2015 was the start of the SWRCB's measurement period for the 2015/2016 statewide
water conservation goals. The measurement period ends February 29, 2016. As previously
reported, the MPWD system conservation goal is 20% when compared to 2013 water
consumption.

2. The report due July 15™ to the SWRCB was submitted. JUNE’S REDUCTION (COMPARED
WITH 2013) MEASURED 31.0%--A RECORD FOR JUNE IN MPWD’S HISTORY SINCE
TRACKING STARTED IN 1961! Last year’s June PERCENT CHANGE was -7.2%.

2015/2016 2015/2016 2013 PERCENT CUMULATIVE | 2015/2016 2013
MONTH UNITS UNITS CHANGE* WATER R-GPCD | R-GPCD
SAVINGS*
June . 103,863 150,614 -31.0% -31.0% 82.3 122.6
July 156,081 122.9
August 165,788 122.7
September 145,551 ; 118.5
October 122,117 96.2
November 106,535 86.7
December 94,062 74.1
January 84,202 g 66.3
February 86,478 75.4
*Compared to 2013.

The R-GPCD (Residential-Gallons Per Capita Day) calculations are highlighted in yellow. The
SWRCB performance standard for indoor use is 55GPCD. (Note: For 2015/2016, the
SWRCB formula for calculating the R-GPCD included MPWOD factors: 85% residential use of
total production, and 2014 population projection—26, 730—from 2010 Urban Water
Management Plan.)

P41



BACKGROUND

The following Calendar Year 2014 and 2015 tables reflect MPWD’s water system purchases in

units (1 unit = 748 gallons), percentage change comparison, and cumulative average savings
(highlighted in blue).

CALENDAR YEAR 2015 - JANUARY THROUGH MAY

2015 2015 2014 2013 PERCENT CUMULATIVE 2015 2014 2013
MONTH | UNITS UNITS UNITS CHANGE* WATER R-GPCD | R-GPCD | R-GPCD
SAVINGS*
January 82,360 102,910 84,202 22% | -2.2% [ -15.1%™ 64.9 81.1 66.3
February 79,782 73,221 86,478 -1.7% | -5.0% / -14.5% 69.6 63.9 75.4
March 102,964 89,152 106,663 -3.5% | -4.5% [/ -13.7% 81.1 70.2 84.0
April 91,491 96,019 120,265 -23.9% | -9.3% [/ -14.4% 74.5 78.2 97.9
May 97,806 126,934 155,736 -37.2% | -14.9% [ -15.8% A 100.0 122.7
*Compared fo 2013. **Cumulative total since February 2014.
CALENDAR YEAR 2014 - FEBRUARY THROUGH DECEMBER
2014 2014 2013 PERCENT CUMULATIVE 2014 2013
MONTH UNITS UNITS CHANGE* WATER R-GPCD | R-GPCD
SAVINGS*

February 73,221 86,478 -16.3% -15.3% 64 75

March 89,1562 106,663 -16.4% -15.9% 70 84

April 96,019 120,265 -20.2% -17.3% 78 98

May 126,934 155,736 -18.5% -17.6% 100 123

June 139,729 150,614 -7.2% -15.5% 114 123

July 134,669 156,081 -13.7% -15.2% 106 123

August 128,924 155,788 -17.2% -15.5% 102 023

September 118,284 145,551 -18.7% -15.9% 96 119

October 109,652 122,117 -10.2% -15.3% 92 96

November 86,670 106,535 -18.6% -15.6% 71 87

December 72,835 94,062 -22.6% -16.2% 57 74

*Compared to 2013.

The R-GPCD (Residential-Gallons Per Capita Day) calculations are highlighted in yellow. The
SWRCB performance standard for indoor use is 55GPCD. (Note: For Calendar Years 2014
and 2015 tracking, the SWRCB formula for calculating the R-GPCD included MPWD factors:
85% residential use of total production, and population from 2010 Urban Water Management
Plan—26,030.)

3. MPWD started tracking water waste complaints in July 2014. All were investigated and
resolved through communications and education.

JAN | FEB | MAR | APR | MAY | JUNE | JULY |AUG | SEPT | OCT | NOV | DEC | TOTAL
2018 2 0 5 12 6 6 31
2014 - 3 6 3 4 7 0 23

The quarterly staff report by Jeanette Kalabolas on water conservation activities is attached.

5. The SWRCB statewide Emergency Conservation Regulation Update dated July 7, 2015, is
attached for information.

Attachments:

Staff Quarterly Report on Water Conservation Activities
SWRCB statewide Emergency Conservation Regulation Update dated July 7, 2015

P42



L i

A

WATER DISTRICT

DATE: July 17, 2015
TO: Tammy Rudock, General Manager
FROM: Jeanette Kalabolas, Water Conservation Specialist

SUBJECT: 2015 SECOND QUARTER WATER CONSERVATION STAFF REPORT

SUBJECT #1: Rebate Programs

BACKGROUND: Update on 2015 Washing Machine (WM), High-Efficiency Toilet (HET), Lawn
Be Gone (LBG) and Rain Barrel Rebate Programs

DISCUSSION: 141 WM rebates, 191 HET’s, 11 LBG rebates and 40 rain barrels were paid out
in FY 2014-2015. 7 LBG rebates remain pending for last Fiscal Year 2014-2015. BAWSCA has
issued a handful of grant reimbursement checks to date whose totals are as follows: $1,674.38
for WM’s, $10,972.50 for HET's and $401.49 for the LBG program for the replacement period
of May 2013 — February 2014. All afore-mentioned rebate programs are being renewed for
FY2015-2016. MPWD will continue to consider enrollment in BAWSCA rebate program
opportunities offered.

SUBJECT #2: “New” Water Conservation Promotional ltems for 2015

BACKGROUND: Maintain a controlled inventory of promotional items for community
distribution when attending or sponsoring various local meetings or events

DISCUSSION: Staff will utilize a limited portion of its FY 2015-2016 operating budget to
purchase several new promotional items focused solely around water saving. Shower timers
and buckets, rain gauges, magnets and dish scrub brushes are currently under consideration,
as well as 8x10 table top display signs, a District monogramed pop-up and customized wind
banners. Two updated communication instruments are also in the developmental stage of
design, water waste door hangers and hotel table tents.

SUBJECT #3: Fall 2015 “Waterline” Newsletter

BACKGROUND: Provide customers via a formal bulletin format District information of interest
in order to improve or maintain public relations '

DISCUSSION: We are entering the pre-production stage of our fall 2015 newsletter. Topics to
date include: a cover intro of our new Operations Manager, safety, capital improvement
projects, from the field highlights, employee spotlight (Henry's 15-Year Service Anniversary),
customer service happenings, website launch, National Night Out, as well as a showcase
section to market our new promo items. It will also feature our 18! annual water conservation
insert report, which will contain an introduction segment, as well as summarize drought
response, rebate/school education programs, public outreach and future actions.

SUBJECT #4: Home Water Use Report Software

P43



BACKGROUND: Staff is looking into an interactive web-based portal that can deliver real-time
custom water consumption information, messaging, and water saving recommendations to our
customers

DISCUSSION: To date Brent, Misty and | have participated in three online product demos by
AquaHawk, Dropcountr and WaterSmart. All three companies offer similar basic water
consumption report style services, however, they differ with respect to available messaging
and saving tips platforms. All either already have in place or are moving in the direction of
compatible phone applications for available on-the-go fingertip account access. Sensus is the
fourth and final vendor we will be considering. A demo has been scheduled for month’s end.
Staff agrees that this product seems to make the most sense from a meter compatibility
perspective. Staff's goal is to have a tool in place no later than close of FY 2015-2016.

SUBJECT #5: School Audit and Retrofit Pilot Program

BACKGROUND: San Mateo County Energy Watch (SMCEW) has spent the past few years
working with local school districts on water and energy use benchmarking. SMCEW is now
actively seeking municipalities interested in participating in a partnership pilot program.
DISCUSSION: Pilot program goals are as follows: determine water savings potentials, assess
cost effectiveness/budget requirements, and develop retrofit funding structure to meet the
needs of all partners, create an implementation approach, and issue a corresponding report.
Roles would be defined as municipalities provide the funding and SMCEW handles
coordination, audit set up/delivery of reports to school districts, as well as support/guidance for
project implementation. Last week staff met with SMCEW, City of Belmont and BRSSD to
discuss a partnership in the pilot. The discussion included consultant introduction, school
selection, cost sharing interest and challenges, audit measure examples, outcome reporting,
implementation of results and on-going support. An MOU is being drafted to further outline
party involvement and will be presented to all parties in attendance by weeks end for further
consideration.

SUBJECT #6: MPWD “National Night Out” Tour

BACKGROUND: An annual cohesive public event to promote crime prevention activities,
community partnerships, including water conservation, and neighborhood camaraderie
DISCUSSION: This year's event will be held Tuesday, August 4, 2015 from 5:30PM-9:00PM.
A total of nine neighborhoods will participate throughout Belmont. City officials, Belmont PD,
CERT, Public Works, MPWD, Belmont Library and the Belmont Chamber of Commerce will all
have active roles in the night's festivities. The District will have a varied presence in all nine
neighborhoods. Brent is taking his AMI meter demonstration on the road visiting as many sites
as possible. Operations will coordinate a heavy equipment tour with City of Belmont Public
Works. MPWD Water Conservation information tables featuring educational materials, as well
as promo items will also be set up at as many locations as possible.

SUBJECT #7: BAWSCA Happenings

BACKGROUND: The Bay Area Water Supply and Conservation Agency (BAWSCA) represent
the interests of 24 cities and water districts, and two private utilities that purchase water from
the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission (SFPUC) Water System. BAWSCA provides the
ability for customers of the regional system to work with San Francisco on an equal basis to
ensure a reliable and high quality water source, as well as negotiate fair pricing. BAWSCA was

P44



System. BAWSCA provides the ability for customers of the regional system to work with
San Francisco on an equal basis to ensure a reliable and high quality water source, as
well as negotiate fair pricing. BAWSCA was established to plan for and acquire
supplemental water supplies, to encourage water conservation and the use of recycled
water on a regional basis.

DISCUSSION: The Water Conservation 101 Course that was developed by MPWD and
BAWSCA, then piloted through the Library presentation in May has transitioned to a
permanent subscription based education tool available through BAWSCA for FY 2015~
2016. BAWSCA has issued an RFP for the development of a new Conservation
Management System. They have advised that Agencies will be expected to participate
in the consultant selection process that will combine their existing rebate and water
conservation databases. MPWD has also opted to move in the direction of outsourcing
LBG Pre & Post site inspections through BAWSCA'’s new audit services program, so
that staff can focus its immediate attention on more pressing conservation efforts.
Further, in June BAWSCA launched a new regional drought campaign piggy backing off
SFPUC, It has been captioned the “Smart and Sexy 2.0H My” series. Artwork images
are available for use by all member Agencies. Attached is a sample of an ad option that
was published in the daily journal by MPWD this month.

SUBJECT #8: California State “Save Our Water” Summer 2015 Campaign
BACKGROUND: Save Our Water (SOW) was created in 2009 as a partnership
between the Association of California Water Agencies and the California Department of
Water Resources. The program reaches millions of Californians each year with its water
saving messaging and tips by offering ideas and inspiration for permanent reduction in
water use regardless of drought conditions.

DISCUSSION: A telephone survey was conducted across the state of California and
key finding learned. In summary, three quarters surveyed claim they had already
reduced their water use indoors and were not planning on doing much more inside.
They also advised that they had already changed out their high water use fixtures and
appliances. Almost all seemed willing to do more outdoors to save water, but seemed
conflicted when asked if they would allow their lawns to brown. The biggest lawn
replacement barriers seemed to be cost and the close association to home values (curn
appeal). Most admitted that fines could be motivating. All acknowledged that while
messaging is quite compelling, the severity of the drought is most persuasive savings
component. Potential taglines were tested. Stay Gold California, Brown is the new
Green, Turn It Off and Shut It Off ranked comparably amongst the five phrases shared
with northern California participants and stay Gold California was the only clear winner
amongst Southern Californians. The study also found that fire fighters, farmers and
water agencies were the spokespeople of choice. SOW took these results and
formulated their summer 2015 campaign. The campaign has been rolled out and will
wrap in October. Marketing outlets include radio, social media, billboards, movie
theaters, television, and corporate partnerships. A media kit which contains FREE
media digitals, posters, lawn signs, logos, door hangers and PSA’s has been designed
for water agencies fo use and is accessible online through SOW's website for
immediate use. For your reference attached is a graphic sample.

APPROVED: DENIED: NO ACTION: DIRECTION GIVEN:

P43



P46

o0 BB RPN 1€ Steifosd Beqa) DU LO[EAIBSUCD SEIEM DGR AN WweF] ;Bujdedspue] Joj aq Les alesn Jajem pioyEsnay mok |0 540G o) 0 jey) mauy nok pig

, W = — | B L DINISIO HIUYAA
GON 3 ggm__g_m%_u_bﬂumgm__.ﬁ.mﬂm_&___s M.V INSNINIG-QIvY

& mﬁ w;m 191EM DAES 0] Sjue|d JUSI2I}9-19]eM ‘BAIJEU JUEld




P47

YINSHNINIG-

‘ eyl wmieinsulua4pi 1D LSO W SN
sdi}/Bio"19)eppe|InsuIuadpl am_Em

d31VM JAVS VO 413 H




qT0C ‘L AInT

Juew.IoLIdd pue ‘Suluue|d ‘Ydieasay *omu_to_

9lepdn uolje|nsay
uoijealasuo) Aduasiawg



GTOT ‘T SUN[ 9AI1193443 aJe spJepuels
UoIlleAdasuod ‘uolle|nsad Aouasiawsa
LT Y2JeA Japun papiodal Lpuow jeul

slaguhnu uollonpoid Ae|p paxiwqgns
siaijddns Ja1em ueqdn (TT 40) 00V

(syiuow ¢T) STOC AeIN ysSnoayl 10 auny
W04} pa129||02 elep uoildnpoud Jalepn

uoijejuswdjduw| jo snieils

P49



W00 ETEPaIB WIS MMM //:d11Y B1eq S3eWl|] 'S :801n0S Eleq

s3unds wijed

z
5'68

ousasd

£'es g'98 —

. €10Z Ay ueY) 43100 pu

ST

od=21q ues

|

DS
Ss
02

e

o've 559 oL

yoeag Suo

- oS

ss

, 09

Ny |
L'y ¥'89 173

2s0f ues

as
ss
09
£09 59

9 5'v9

sioz N

€102

(4.) ssmessdwag

ojusuielleg

1]

e

cm_|.o
-t %

<9
0L

ey24n3

PES

SUo

s

) i
i

e Jay

o8=1Q ues
ey e Q
e h 9z'0 —
yoeag Suoq 1
z
—_—
6€°2
oso[ ues
o
. ‘ 100
ssupds wied " 050 .
£0'0 oo iy
: . v|_
L
ousald
0
00 gjuswelles
o ®
ar'e . wo
€0
T
HER]
ARng g s
sioz [
210z -t
T
(1) uonendioaid —

(S3131D 199|35)

}puo) J9yieap Ae

P50



STOZ AeN - pTOZ @unfm  Buljased €10 -

(suorres wors) TOZ ABIAI - FTOZ SUNT UOIIONPOId 4918
S1|nNS9Y UOIIBAI3SUO) JIIB\N SpIMIlelS

09¢



e S TS ey

_mﬁ->m_>_ GT-idy gT-ie]Al ST-gad ST-uer E-u,w,_q 3.>oz BT

1)

oy oMo col Mogg
%16 gy 704 8 g %6 Fog-g %6°6 T S o %978

3 %m E-w:« iy

%0'TT %0°0T s

%6°TT
%9°€1

%17 CC
UOI1ONPaY U334 SAIRINWN)ems

U0NINP3Y JUSIAd YIUOIA] J3AC YIUON I

9%6°]Z E— R — il L

. (€T0Z 01 pasedwo))
UoI1oNpPIyY mmmp:mu._wn_ uoildnpoid i9lepp

S}|NS9}Y UOI1BAIISUO) 191NN ISPIMB]ELS

%ST

%0¢

%S¢

%0€



GG Uey3 ss3| 0DdD-Y (Joopino pue Joopul) |e10} >m_\ff_ |
11odaJ ajdoad uoljjiw 9°z 1noge Suijuasasdal siaiddns €¢ —

oSN JOOpPUl 1O} piepuels mUCmC‘CO.th 91 S1.dJdD 99

ludy Ul G°06 WOoJ} UMOp
‘S"/8 = dDdD-Y STOT Ae|A 9pimalels 93eany

6€ = DdD-Y 1SeMOT]
Y€ = ADd9-Y 1s8ysiH

Aeq 1ad ejide) Jad suojjen
|eluapisay STOZ AeiN

P53



%0

%S
%0T
%ST
%0T
%ST
%0€
%SE
%0t
%St

%9°8€

= e oafi=tn wm i

_uoinpay u,cmu»wn_ mﬂoN >m

%6'8C %9°8C

%1"8€

S$1|NSaYy UOIIBAIISUO) 131 STOT >m_>_

BeaEEE .Pﬂ.baimt\.._

T ! el

0¢
)7
09
08
00T
oct
ot
091
08T



PS5

sJaljddns g1 AQ panssi sanjeuad 98/ ‘T —

sJaljddns g9z Aq panssi
915eMm J3lem JoJ s3uluiem |ewlo} 6ST9€ —

sia1iddns gp€ 01
Pa1IWNS sule|dwod 31SeMm J31eM G5G']T —

SUOIDY JUBWI2J0juT J31jddNG Ja1BM

PaMO||e S| UOoI1eS1ud]
100p1no Yoam Jad sAep Jo Jaquinu 3yl
UO SUOI1J14153J OuU palJodad sialjddns 09 .

SUOIJIY 1UdWII0jU] pue Suoi}diIISsoy
uoinlesiui| 1311ddng 1ayepy STOC AeN



) 921A43S J31BM EIUIO]

il Asjjen poompay A JUIO}

1141S1a 193epn AdjjeA 0zUR40T UeS
Pusia J91e Auno) seJaneje)
1911s1d 1318/ 234D [anbos
1911351 SIIIAIBS Uowiey ues uliqng
jo Ay) eiequeg ejues

jo A1y znu) ejues

P14Isig 4218\ Auno) m_qum_,q

. ._Hm._q ISEIN EESEEOUEE,EE .
jo Ay Hjled o_mmﬁ

suojjes g/ uey3 ssa| 4dd9-Y aSeJane yuow-gT pue
0407 UeY} 191948 UO|IeAIaSUOD Yluow-¢] aAl}ejnwiN)

SIUAWAADIYIY UOIJBAIISUO)
c10Z AeW - 10T 2unf AYy1I0M310N

P56



P57

08C'69S'SE 0oV |elol pueld

99C0LL T G9 %9¢€
/ST'€6S°E 89 %CE
76009 8/ %3C
Tev'ese’e SY %1 C
G/99/.09 19 %0¢C
€CT'6SC0T 47 %9T
698°//8°T &4 %CT
169812C 7 %3

0S0O‘E8 g %1

piepueils

paaias uoijejndod  s4aiddns # UOI}BAIOSUO)

S491] UOIIBAIdSUO)



=]
L

000°00S<® 000°00S - 000°0S = 000°0s> -uone[ndod Jsi
sia1jddns jo #
00¢€ 0S¢ 00¢ 0sT 00T 0s 0

piepuels Uoj1eAI3SUO)

panias ajdoad uojjjiw £°8T o1 woJy Aeme y%01< Jayddns

thm_"u:muw UoljeAlasuo)
40 %0T ulyum 131jddns

panias ajdoad uojjjiul £°€T €5

plepuels uoljenAlasuo)

panias ajdoad uoljjiw T
panaiydy Jaljddng

LE

(STOZ ‘T 2unf 9AI1103)49) piepuels UoileAsasuo)
01 paJedwod sSuines aanejnwn) sT0e AeAl — #T0Z {unf

S491] UOI1BAI3SUO)



P59

000°005< ® 000°00S - 000°0S = 000°05> ~ ‘uole|ndog Joiddns M
sialjddns jo #
00€ 0s¢ 00¢ 0s1 001 0s 0

piepuels UuoiljeAlasuo)

anias ajdoad uoljjiw &* |
p / MW e T 9 €C wodj Aeme %01< J3j|ddng

pJepuels UoIIBeAIaSUO)

anias ajdoad uoljiw 1 i
g ‘ HEER > > 40 %0T UYMW Jayjddns
panias ajdoad Srd _ piepuels UoI1eAIaSUO)
uojjjiu og i il panaiyay J4aijddng

(STOTZ ‘T 2unf 9A1129)}9) piepuels UoileAlasuo)
0] pajedwod s3ujaes sTOZ AeN

Si9l] UOIleAIaSUO)



S5 o

Roaasaiiitein oo o Rai L 8 oo o kb e . (e :
L= : AR R RN DR R T

==r Y 5 :
T e T TG e
ol l g e

QT/L/L uo palepdn
€TOT Ul syiuow jusjeAinbs syl 01 paiedwiod sy,

+9T0¢ Aenige4 — GTQZ aunr
:polisd 2Jueldwo)

pJepuels UoIleAISSUO)
193W 0] U3e1 suolloe

N A ~ uo Sunoda) MaN

GTOZ aun[ aJUlS PIAES %0

GTOT ‘9T A|nr uisaq
SUOljoe Jusawadioju]

STOT ‘ST AInf payiwgns
sioguwnu uoilnpoud

UOLIBAIISUO) 121B\\ DPIMBLeIS %ST JalemM GTQ¢ =2unf

sda3ls 1IXON




suolleulwJalap dij1oads-ased EEWO —

$3JNSeall UOI1BAI3SUO0D [euollippe uawajdwi 01 Alljiqy —
pJepuels UuoliljeAlasuod lg9sWl O] _omycwc‘_w_n_rc_ SUOCIY —
pJepuElS UOI1eAISSUOD WOl 3duelsiq —

:sJoloe} ojdizjnw

Uo puadap [|[IM UOI1de JU3W2JI04Ul JO |9AI]
SI9pJ(Q 1sIsa pue asea) —

SI9PJQ UOIIeAIaSUOD) —

SI9pJQ uollewJoju] —

:9pN[oul $|003 JUsaWad.J0ju]

SUOI1JY JU=aWi=a2J0)U 4

P61



1uswdo|anap dnoasiIoM
SUOI1e1411432 3Jnjndlide [eldJauwwWo)
suolleulw.alsp 1911 %

S1USWISSasse aduel|dwod aleuls}y

1=3pI0 9AIINJaX4 GTOC «H __.ho_< m\_OC._w>Omu wolil 8 oAIldelld —
Suioiud pue saied uo doysyiom ST0¢ ‘9 AINf

SUOI1JY |euollppyY

- P62



o
T MID-PENINSULA
WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.A.

DATE: July 23, 2015
T Board of Directors
FROM: Tammy Rudock, General Manager

SUBJECT: CONSIDER CSDA 2015 BOARD ELECTIONS AND MAIL BALLOT FOR
SEAT A ON THE COASTAL NETWORK

RECONMMENDATION
Consider the CSDA 2015 election ballot for the Coastal Network, Seat A (for term
ending 2018).

FISCAL IMPACT
None.

DISCUSSION

The CSDA’s 2015 Board elections ballot and candidate information submitted is
attached. The General Manager transmitted the ballot and candidate information for an
advance review by Directors Stuebing and Warden (designated MPWD representatives
for CSDA activities) for discussion purposes at the Board meeting.

Each of CSDA's six (6) regional divisions has three seats on the Board. Each of the
candidates is either a board member or management level employee of a member
district located in the geographic region. Each member district in good standing is
entitled to vote for one (1) director to represent its region.

The completed ballot is due by 5:00PM on Friday, August 7, 2015.

Attachment: CSDA Board of Directors 2015 Election — Coastal Network, Seat A
BOARD ACTION: APPROVED: DENIED: POSTPONED: STAFF DIRECTION:
UNANIMOUS LINVILL ZUCCA WARDEN STUEBING VELLA

P63



RECEIVED

EEEE Districts Stronger Together

CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION
2015 BOARD ELECTIONS

MAIL BALLOT INFORMATION

Dear Member:

A mail ballot has been enclosed for your district's use in voting to elect a
representative to the CSDA Board of Directors in your Network for Seat A. Each
of CSDA’s six (6) networks has three seats on the Board. Each of the
candidates is either a board member or management-level employee of a
member district located in your network. Each Regular Member (district) in good
standing shall be entitled to vote for one (1) director to represent its network.

We have enclosed the candidate information for each candidate who submitted
one. Please vote for only one candidate to represent your network in Seat A
and be sure to sign, date and fill in your member district information. If any part
of the ballot is not complete, the ballot will not be valid and will not be counted.

Please utilize the enclosed return envelope to return the completed ballot.
Ballots must be received at the CSDA office at 1112 | Street, Suite 200,
Sacramento, CA 95814 by 5:00pm on Friday, August 7, 2015.

If you do not use the enclosed envelope, please mail in your ballot to:
California Special Districts Association
Attn: 2015 Board Elections
1112 | Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95814

Please contact Charlotte Lowe toll-free at 877.924.CSDA or charlotiel@csda.nel with any questions.

JUN 192 201"
California Special MID-PENINSULA
Districts Association WATERDISTRICT

P64



CSDA BOARD 0l/= DIRECTORS

2015 ELECTION

-a-u------n----...---n-.-u..-lnl.c--.ulcn--‘-----------l--nc-u-.n-nn---------nnun-c----n-----ol

COASTAL
NETWORK

cisipial

"SEAT A
term ends 2018

Please vote for only one.

O ey S P R (g T TE EX T B i

]
[l
]

T DFFIClAL BALLOT L

Robert Blair

Niporno Community Services District

Peter Le

Marina Coast Water District

Elaine Magner
Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District

fea * incumbent running for re-election

SIBNATURE:

DATE:

MEMBER DISTRICT:

i

Must be received by 5pm, August 7, 2015. CSDA, 1112 | Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95814

|

P65



Hello!

My Name is Dr. Robert L. “Bob” Blair,

I am one of the candidates running for Seat A in the Coastal Network of the California Special
Districts Association.

Why should you elect me over the other aspiring CSDA Candidates?

1.

I have prior experience. I served on the CSDA Board as a representative of
Region 4 from 2002 to 2004. During that time, I served on the committee that
returned the ERAF money to the Cities, Counties, & Special Districts.

I hold a Doctor of Pharmacy Degree from the University of California Medical
Center in San Francisco (UCSF) and an AA degree from San Francisco City
College. I also hold two valid Pharmacy licenses (California & Nevada).

I have been married to my wife Fileen for over 60 years. Together we have raised
three very successful adult children: Lisa, Lodene & James.

I served on the NCSD Board of Directors from 1994 to 2004. In 2012, I ran a
successful campaign, was the top vote getter by a large margin, and refurned to
the NCSD for 4 more years.

I have a strong longtime personal relationship with our current 35" District
Assemblyman Katcho Achadjian. Katcho and I both ran for local office in San
Luis Obispo County ini 1994.

I never missed a meeting when 1 represented CSDA Region 4 in 2002-2004. 1 will
give you 100% of my time, if you give me your Vote in this coming election.

I have been involved in Water, Land use, and planning at the State & Local levels

for some 35 years. Please let me put my many talents and experience to work for
all the people of Coastal Network.

Please vote to put “Dr. Bob back on the job”. Thank you.

Sincerely, %ﬂ.

Dr. Robert L. “Bob” Blair
Director Nipomo Community Service District

Active member of:
San Luis Obispo Sheriff Advisory Council
Nipomo Chamber of Commerce
CA Sheriff’s Association

P66



Candidate Statement for Peter Le

"Peter is a California licensed Civil Engineer with over 30 years of experience including water
and wastewater. The majority of his experience was with local governments in the US and a few
years in New Zealand and Australia.

Elected in 2012, Peter completed the entire CSDA modules for elected Directors. He attended
CSDA, ACWA and AWWA annual conferences.

Peter received his Bachelor of Civil Engineering from University of Auckland in 1978 and
Executive Master of Public Administration from Golden Gate University in 2007. He previously
hold California wastewater license and QSD/QSP".

P67



My Fellow CSDA Members,

I am requesting your support for my election as
representative to the California Special Districts Association
(CSDA), Board of Directors for the Coastal Network.

As the current Chairperson of the Board of Directors for the
Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District (PVRPD), I
support CSDA’s on-going efforts to offer educational classes
and informative conferences and their active monitoring of
legislative and policy proposals that greatly affect District
operations. Through my involvement with CSDA I actively
serve on the Fiscal and Audit Committees and Legislative
Feedback group and have previously served on the By-laws
and Elections Committee.

Elaine Magner

If elected, I will work with the other Board Members and CSDA staff to increase
memberships, lower membership fees and other expenses, and continue to enhance the

service provided to the member agencies.

I have been on the PVPRD Board of Directors since February 2008. | have served as Board
President twice, serve on the Personnel and Finance committees and am PVRPD’s
representative to the Ventura County Special Districts Association (VCSDA) and CSDA. 1
was honored by VCSDA by being named the 2014 Director of the Year. I worked in Public
Service for 31 years in law enforcement Human Resources. Additionally, | worked as a
contract investigator for the Department of Justice for 10 years following my retirement.
My experience on the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District (PVRPD) Board of
Directors and my work as a public servant has provided me with a solid foundation of
experience and prepared me to represent your District’s interests on the CSDA Board of

Directors.

I would appreciate the opportunity to serve asa Coastal Network representative on the

CSDA Board of Directors and respectfully ask for your vote.

Sincerely,

Elaine L. Magner, Director
Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District

P68



w
SMID-PENINSULA
WATER DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Tammy A. Rudock
General Manager

DATE: July 23, 2015

MANAGER’S REPORT

FOLLOW-UP FROM 06/25/15 REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Ordinance 114 Amending Attachment “A” Regarding Rates and Charges to the Water Service
Ordinance No. 103 for the MPWD was posted to the website.

The approved FY 2015/2016 Operating and Capital Budgets were distributed to the Board and
all employees, and posted to the website.

The new MPWD Organizational Chart was posted to the website.
The Pakpour Consulting Group District Engineer contract was executed.
Staff transmitted Resolutions 2015-09 and 2015-10 to the ACWA/JPIA.

At the next staff safety meeting/GM rap session, the Revised MPWD Employee Safety
Incentive and Loss Prevention Program will be reviewed.

Staff transmitted Resolution 2015-12 to San Mateo County for the MPWD’s green business re-
certification.

Resolution 2015-13 was transmitted to the San Mateo County Chief Elections Officer to

conduct the November 3, 2015 election by mail pursuant fo the pilot program authorized by AB
2028.

The 2014 CCR was mailed to MPWD customers. It is posted at the MPWD website.

AGENDA PREPARATION

President Linvill and | have expanded the agenda review process to include a few useful
enhancements:

Manager's Report July 23, 2015 MPWD Regular Board Meeting

P69



» Reviewing the DRAFT agenda for not only the current month but one month out; and
» Tracking progress on the MPWD Strategic Plan.

Staff is also working on creating a calendar year agenda process to include the annual review
and routine items that are considered by the Board. President Linvill also suggested having
the Minutes available from the previous Board meeting, and staff has that under consideration.

FINANCIAL REPORTING

Beginning next month, staff will present a graph reflecting actual water commodity revenues
and purchased water expenses as compared with projections. That way progress can be
monitored throughout the fiscal year.

MPWD 2015 STRATEGIC PLAN
Staff is working with consultant, Julie Brown in preparation for her progress report next month
on the MPWD'’s strategic goals.

REPORT FROM CSDA GM SUMMIT
At the Board meeting, | will present a report from the sessions | attended at the recent CSDA
GM Summit.

MEETINGS

DATE EVENT

June 26" Participated in quarterly GM lunch in Belmont
with District Engineer.

June 30" Attended ACWA/JPIA Executive Committee
Meeting in Roseville for MPWD’s approval in
Property/Liability/Worker's Compensation
insurance programs.

July 10" Attended Star12 Conference for Managers and
Supervisors.

July 13" — 14" ' Attended CSDA GM Summit in Newport Beach.

UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS

HIA Meeting (Belmont) — No meetings in July and August

Belmont’s National Night Out — August 4, 2015

BAWSCA Water Management Meeting (Foster City) — August 6, 2015
CSDA Annual Conference (Monterey) — September 21-24, 2015
ACWA Fall Conference (Indian Wells) — December 1-4, 2015

Manager's Report July 23, 2015 MPWD Regular Board Meeting

P70



“MID-PENINSULA
WATER DISTRICT
DATE: JULY 23, 2015

BY: CANDY PINA
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES MANAGER

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES MANAGER’S REPORT
SUPPLEMENT TO MANAGER’S REPORT

CONFERENCES, TRAINING, & MEETINGS:

1) Tammy Rudock/Candy Pina: 06/30/15 — JPIA/JACWA Board Meeting for
acceptance of MPWD to JPIA/JACWA'’s Business Insurance/Worker’s
Compensation Insurance Pool ‘

2) Jeanette Kalabolas: 07/06/15 — National Nights Out Committee Meeting

3) Jeanette Kalabolas: 07/07/15 — “Code Enforcement” Webinar

4) Jeanette Kalabolas: 07/09/15 — “Save our Water” Webinar

5) Jeanette Kalabolas: 07/09/15 — BAWSCA Drought Report Response Tool
Conference Call

6) Laura Ravella: 07/10/15 — “Secrets of Clear Communication” webinar

7) Candy Pina: 07/10/15 — Star 12 Manager's Conference

8) Jeanette Kalabolas: 07/13/15 — San Mateo County School Audit Pilot
Program W/COB & BRSSD

9) Jeanette Kalabolas: 07/22/15 — NorCal Water Conservation Coordinators
Meeting

10)Laura Ravella: 07/24/15 — “Collaboration Intelligence in the Workplace”
Webinar

11)Candy Pina/Misty Malczon: 07/27/15-07/30/15 — AUDIT Field Work with
David Becker and Staff from James Marta and Company

FINANCIAL REPORTING:
1) Schedule of Cash and Investments:

SCHEDULE OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS

BALANCE BALANCE
CASH ACCOUNT @ 6/30/15 7116115
PETTY CASH 400 400
CASH DRAWER 200 200
WELLS FARGO CHECKING $ 193,563 $ 130,184
LAIF $ 3,387,031 $ 3,387,031
TOTAL $ 3,581,194 $ 3,517,815

P71



Month End Balance of PARS/OPEB for May 2015 (June 2015 report not yet
received): $436,757.96. An overall increase in Net Earnings of $1,130.89

reported.

2) Reserve Report:

RESERVES
BUDGET PER BALANCE

RESERVE ACCOUNT RESERVE POLICY @ 6/30/15
CAPITAL RESERVE $ 2,500,000 $ 887,031
EMERGENCY RESERVE $ 2,000,000 $ 2,000,000
WORKING CAPITAL RESERVE $ 500,000 $ 500,000

TOTAL RESERVE $ 5,000,000 $ 3,387,031

3) Water Revenue Report:
WATER REVENUES for FISCAL YEAR 2014/2015
Total
Total Water Service Water

Month Units Charges Charges Revenues Misc Rev
JUL 127,097 765,431.41 157,614.23 923,045.64 1,203.75
AUG 129,715 854,029.13 173,166.06 1,027,195.19 1,197.50
SEP 113,584 738,713.95 171,892.22 | 910,606.17 1,215.00
OCT 108,621 701,121.80 172,448.84 873,570.64 1,212.50
NOV 94 577 602,450.84 172,475.11 774,925.95 1,211.25
DEC 68,647 423,344.36 172,709.37 | 596,053.73 1,217.50
JAN 75,324 467,947.10 172,400.21 640,347.31 1,216.25
FEB 73,123 453,490.61 172,385.56 625,876.17 1,217.50
MAR 77,709 484,743.78 172,310.97 657,054.75 1,218.75
APR 88,918 562,321.53 172,178.58 | 734,500.11 1,217.50
MAY 91,498 580,421.45 172,187.56 | 752,609.01 1,220.00
JUN 91,506 580,901.19 170,755.69 751,656.88 1,222.50
TOTAL | 1,140,319 | 7,214,917.15 | 2,052,524.40 | 9,267,441.55 14,570.00

P72



160,000

2011

Historical Water Usage for June

140,000 ;
120,000
100,000
B0,000 = UNITS
60,000 S— S
40‘000 S SN = == = === SSCE s v )
20000 - - -
0

2012 - 2013 2014 2015

June 2015 June 2014

Fiscal YTD  Previous YTD Month YR Month

June 2015  June 2014

Active Accounts

7,862 7,963 7,862 7,963

Bills Issued

95,382 95,486 7,862 7,963

TEAM BUILDING ACTIVITIES:

Staff Potluck will be taking place this month featuring Creole Food. General
Manager Rudock’s Chicken & Sausage Jambalaya will be served.

P73



<

~_MID-PENINSULA
WATER DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Rene A. Ramirez, Operations Manager
DATE: July 23, 2015

OPERATIONS REPORT

With the reorganization, Field Operations have been distributed into these five areas of
responsibility:

Henry Young — Distribution System, Inter-Agency Interties, Fire Hydrants and
Valves

Michael Anderson — Telemetry, Tanks, Pump Stations and Regulators

Brent Chester — Meters, Infrastructure Locating and Customer Service

Rick Bisio — Water Quality and Safety

Stan Olsen — Facilities, Inventory, Parts, Equipment and Vehicles

(It is important to note that while we have areas of responsibility, we all work together to
assist one another in service to our customers.)

AMI Meter Installations — To date we have approximately 3,400 water meters out of
some 7,900 customer accounts with AMI installed and working at a cost of $1.6 million.
Staff's current focus has been in Zone 1 where 1,180 of 1,196 residential meters are up
and running as of July 4. The next area of concentration will be in the Zone 1
commercial and industrial customer sites where we are assessing existing field
conditions to determine how much work will be needed in order to install a new AMI
meter - each customer circumstance is unique. Upon completion of Zone 1, only Zone
2 and 3 remain, but they contain the majority of customer accounts

System Maintenance — During fiscal year 2014/15, 652 system valves were exercised
or about one-quarter of our system valves. Since the beginning of the fiscal year, 50
system valves have been exercised in Zone 8; regular maintenance performed on the
Talbryn, Davey Glen and North Road pressure regulating valves; communication and
SCADA issues at the Dekoven and Hallmark Pump Stations have been and are being

P74



addressed. During the month of June, staff collected 44 water samples (11 per week)
for bacteriological testing and report to the State. The results from the laboratory found
no violation of drinking water standards due to our operation and maintenance of the
water distribution system. In addition, four water samples were obtained for Disinfection
By-Product Rule testing and three water samples for the Unregulated Contaminant

Monitoring Rule 3 testing purposes.

System Repairs

Location Event Material | "Stallation | Esfimated
611 Southview Ct Service Leak Copper 1996 Negligible
3425 Lodge Ave Service Leak Poly pipe 1967 Negligible
104 London Ave Service Leak Copper Not reported | Negligible
2345 Hastings Ave | Service Leak Poly pipe | Not reported | Negligible
1355 Shoreway Rd | Hydrant Hit PVC 1979 36,000 gals.
631 Waltermire Ave | Main Break CIP 1939 < 1,000 gals.
1117 North Rd. Main Break CIP 1950 Unknown
1514 Folger Dr. Main Break CIP 1949 4,400 gals.

Administration
Update on the Citation No. 02-17-15C-004 related to the untreated water incident from

the Regional Water System (RWS) managed by the SFPUC on March 3, 2015. The
Mid-Peninsula Water District (District) was one of eleven (11) distribution systems
affected. On April 21, 2015, the District received a citation from the State Water
Resources Control Board (SWRCB), as did the other affected agencies, with direction to
reply to the SWRCB within a certain time frame. The District’s citation contained five (5)
directives including:

1. Cease and desist from failing to comply with California Code of Regulations, Title
22, Sections 64650(b), 64652(a) and Section 64654 (a);

2. Within 60 days, extended to 90 days, the District is to provide a Corrective Action
Plan (CAP) reiterating measures to prevent water entering the system that does
not meet drinking water standards, an evaluation of water supply and storage in
each pressure zone in the event water from the SFPUC RWS is unavailable, and
recommendations to improve the reliability of the District's water system;

3. Within 30 days of the citation, the District is to provide proof to the SWRCB of
public notification of the event using the SWRCB form;

4. Include information regarding this citation in the 2015 Consumer Confidence
Report, which is to be issued to all customers by July 1, 2016; and

P75



5. Within 30 days of receipt of the citation, the District shall agree in writing to
comply with all directives of the citation.

The District has responded in an appropriate fashion to directives 1, 3 and 5. Staff is in
the process of completing and submitting directive 2, the CAP, due July 22, 2015, and
directive No. 4 is due for action next year during the preparation of the 2015 Consumer
Confidence Report.

Background: On March 3, 2015, the SFPU-RWS had planned to provide as much as 60
million gallons of Hetch-Hetchy Water to their wholesale customers. A series of
operational errors allowed some 715,000 gallons of untreated San Antonio Reservoir
water into the potable water supply through the Alameda Siphon No. 3 in Sunol Valley.
This untreated slug of water made its way into the RWS creating a situation in which the
SFPUC opened their Emergency Operations Center (EOC), and immediately contacted
regulatory agencies and wholesale agencies while addressing the situation. Normally
the Hetch-Hetchy water supply only requires disinfection, and not the full complement of
water treatment such as sedimentation, filtration and disinfection. The same cannot be
said about water from the San Antonio Reservoir. This water supply must go through a
water treatment process to meet drinking water standards and therefore when this
untreated slug of water entered the RWS, it required action.

Over the next 24 hours, four conference calls were held with customers, including the
District, in an attempt to manage the incident and minimize the introduction of untreated
water into wholesale customer distribution systems through flow modeling and water
quality monitoring. One of the ways the slug of untreated water was monitored was
through drops in the disinfectant levels when compared to normal operational levels.
According to a SFPUC report to the SWRCB, it does not appear that disinfectant levels
dropped below 0.9 mg/L, which was a good sign, though the normal disinfectant level is
2.7 mg/L, or three times as high. By hour 36 of the event, the SFPUC and SWRCB
were confident the slug of water had made its way out of the system and into the Crystal
Springs Reservoir, which provides a hydraulic barrier. The SWRCB required all
affected agencies notify customers of the event via a Tier 2 notice. The SFPUC
assisted the District with talking points and its mailing to our customers.

District Response: District staff was engaged in the conversations as soon as it was
notified of the untreated water event and stayed engaged throughout the event, but
were unable to timely isolate the District distribution system from the affected RWS
water supply. (The SFPUC report to the SWRCB mentioned that the slug of water moved faster
through the northern alignment, affecting the District and others, of the RWS then through the
southern alignment of the RWS.) For the District, it became a matter of managing its
compromised water supply, monitoring water quality, and beginning the public outreach
to notify customers of the incident. With the breach in water quality, the SWRCB got

P76



involved and began the regulatory process in which water agencies were notified of a
drinking water violation and actions to be taken in order to get back into compliance.

A formal citation letter from the SWRCB was received by the District on April 21, 2015
with five directives stated above. By May 21, 2015, the District had timely and formally
replied to the SWCRB. The District had the following replies to the five directives:

- Directive 1 - the District let the SWRCB know that it was working with the SFPUC
and the Bay Area Water Supply and Conservation Agency (BAWSCA) to identify
preventative measures and actions to mitigate the potential for future similar
events. District staff reminded the SWRCB that it is the SFPUC’s responsibility
to provide a water supply to its wholesale customers in compliance with drinking
water quality standards and that the District’'s permit precludes water treatment
and continuous disinfection;

- Directive 2 — the District requested and received 90 days to submit a CAP which
is due July 22, 2015. The CAP will be addressing District ability to utilize its
storage capacity to become sustainable during water quality emergencies,
internal communication and RWS intertie activation/isolation to protect the
District's water system. In addition, the CAP will speak to the SFPUC need to
improve real time data collection and communication to wholesale agencies
within the RWS by making use of technology such as SCADA,;

- Directive 3 — the District provided proof if its public notification to customers;

- Directive 4 — the District committed to include information regarding this incident
in the 2015 Consumer Confidence Report that is to be issued by July 1, 2016;
and

- Directive 5 — District letter dated May 21, 2015 signed by General Manager
Rudock.

Last item

During the week of July 13 while staff was investigating a water quality compliant on the
1500 block of El Camino Real, we found a District blow-off valve in the alley with signs
of tampering, or potential unauthorized use of water. We also found a fire hydrant on
the 1500 block of Fifth Avenue with a loose cap. Staff prepared and sent letters to
several business owners and seven homes in the area making them aware of the
apparent tampering and to report any suspicious activity to the District or Belmont
Police Department.

P77



<“MID-PENINSULA
WATER DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Joubin Pakpour, PE
DATE: July 23, 2015

DISTRICT ENGINEER’S REPORT

There was no written District Engineer’s report for this month.

Manager's Report July 23, 2015 MPWD Regular Board Meeting

P78



MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
BUDGET FOR YEAR 2014-2015

SUMMARY
APPROVED
AMENDED ACTUAL REMAINING Y-T-D
FY 2014-2015 7M1M4 BALANCE/ % OF
DESCRIPTION BUDGET $ 06/30/15 (OVER BUDGET) BUDGET

OPERATING REVENUE
WATER CHARGES 8,611,000 7,203,329 1,407,671 83.7%
SERVICE FEES 2,071,000 2,065,843 5,157 99.8%
FIRE SERVICE CHARGES 14,400 14,570 (170)  101.2%
INTEREST REVENUE - LAIF 10,000 9,751 249 97.5%
LEASE OF PHYSICAL PROPERTY 238,000 194,681 43,319 81.8%
PROPERTY TAX REVENUE 245,000 259,597 (14,597)  106.0%
NEW CONSTRUCTION REVENUE 100,000 118,202 (18,202)  118.2%
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE - 56,361 (56,361) N/A
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 11,289,400 9,922,334 1,367,066 87.9%
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
SALARIES & WAGES 1,466,000 1,390,732 75,268 94.9%
PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS 972,800 941,586 31,214 96.8%
PURCHASED WATER 4,800,000 4,160,810 639,190 86.7%
CUSTOMER CREDIT CARD SERVICE FEES 111,300 103,812 7,488 93.3%
OUTREACH & EDUCATION 70,000 78,553 (8,553)  112.2%
M&R - OPS SYSTEM 385,500 403,771 (18,271)  104.7%
M&R - FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT 120,000 116,905 3,095 97.4%
MAJOR MAINTENANCE 25,000 6,500 18,500 26.0%
OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 253,520 242,456 11,064 95.6%
MEMBERSHIP & GOV FEES 165,000 140,795 24,205 85.3%
BAD DEBT & CLAIMS 46,500 24,787 21,713 53.3%
UTILITIES 330,420 312,784 17,636 94.7%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 527,660 461,686 65,974 87.5%
TRAINING/TRAVEL & RECRUITMENT 38,000 24 470 13,530 64.4%
RESTRICTED EARNINGS (10,000) (9,751) (249) 97.5%
RESERVES - - - NA
DEPRECIATION 870,000 912,826 (42,626)  104.9%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 10,171,700 9,312,720 858,980 91.6%
OPERATING REVENUE LESS EXPENDITURES 1,117,700 609,614 508,086 54.5%
NET TRANSFERS TO CAPITAL (1,117,700) (609,614) (508,086)  54.5%

NET RESULTS OF OPERATIONS




ACCOUNT
NUMBER

4010

4020

4030

4102

4100

4201
4202
4203
4206
4207

4200

4000

6011
6012
6017

6010
6017

6021
6022

6020

6031
6038
6039
6040
6041
6042
6043
6044
6045
6054
6046
6047
6049
6050
6051
6052
6053

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT

OPERATIONS BUDGET FOR YEAR 2014-2015

ACCOUNT
DESCRIPTION

WATER CHARGES
SERVICE FEES

FIRE SERVICE CHARGES

Interest Revenue- LAIF
INTEREST REVENUE

Lease of Physical Property
Property Tax Revenue

New Construction Revenue (A)
Miscellaneous Revenue (F)

Net Gain on Sale of Assets (C)

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

Salaries & Wages
Director Compensation
Capital Salaries & Wages

GROSS REGULAR WAGES
CAPITAL SALARY & WAGES reversed

Overtime Labor
Standby Labor

SUB-TOTAL SALARY & WAGES

FICA/Medicare PR Tax

ACWA Health Care

ACWA Dental

ACWA Vision

ACWA Life/AD&D

Standard LDL/SDL Disabiility ()
Workers' Comp Insurance
Unemployment

CALPERS Retirement - ER 2% @55
CAPITAL PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS
Retirees' ACWA Health Care
Directors' ACWA Health Care
Medical Reimbursement

Employee Service Recognition
Safety Incentive Program

Uniforms

PARS OPEB Expense

DETAILED
APPROVED

AMENDED ACTUAL REMAINING

FY 2014-2015 7112014 BALANCE/
BUDGET § 06/30115 (OVER BUDGET)
8,611,000 7,203,329 1,407,671
2,071,000 2,065,843 5157
14,400 14,570 (170)
10,000 9,751 249
10,000 9,751 249
238,000 194,681 43,319
245,000 259,597 (14,597)
100,000 118,202 (18,202)
45,000 50,434 (5,434)
- 5,927 (5,927)
628,000 628,841 (841)
11,334,400 9,922,334 1,412,066
1,365,000 1,308,186 56,814
11,000 8,800 2,200
- 80,684 (80,684)
1,376,000 1,397,670 (21,670)
s (80,684) 80,684
55,000 41,463 13,537
35,000 32,283 2717
1,466,000 1,390,732 75,268
106,000 100,122 5878
284,500 286,290 (1,790)
27,500 26,094 1,406
4,100 4,091 9
3,700 3,804 (104)
7,200 7,887 (687)
60,000 54 564 5436
1,000 - 1,000
189,000 203,461 (14,461)
- 44,193 (44,193)
71,100 55,720 15,380
102,000 101,404 596
2,500 1,028 1,472
5,100 1,076 4,024
5100 3,418 1,682
24,000 16,729 7,271
80,000 75,900 4,100

Y-T-D
% OF
BUDGET

83.7%

99.8%

101.2%

97.5%
97.5%

81.8%
106.0%
118.2%
112.1%
N/A

100.1%

87.5%

95.8%
80.0%
N/A

101.6%
N/A

75.4%
92.2%

94.9%

94.5%
100.6%
94.9%
99.8%
102.8%
109.5%
90.9%
NA
107.7%
N/A
78.4%
99.4%
41.1%
21.1%
67.0%
69.7%
94.9%

P80



ACCOUNT
NUMBER

6030
6054

6000

6101
6102
6103

6100

6201

6200

6301
6302
6303

6305
6306
6307
6308
6304

6300

6401
6402
6403
6404
6405
6406
6407
6408

6400
6501
6502
6503
6504
6500

6601
6602

6600

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
OPERATIONS BUDGET FOR YEAR 2014-2015

ACCOUNT
DESCRIPTION

SUB-TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS
CAPITAL PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS

PERSONNEL COSTS

SFPUC Treated Water
BAWSCA (Debt Service Surcharges)
Rates Stabilization

PURCHASED WATER
Customer Credit Card Service Fees
CUSTOMER CREDIT CARD SVS FEES

Water Conservation Program
School Conservation Program
Public Outreach & Education (E)

HET Rebates ()

Washing Machine Rebates ()
Lawn-Be-Gone Rebates (H)

Rain Barrel Rebates (1)

TOTAL WATER CONSERVATION REBATES

OUTREACH/EDUCATION

Water Quality
Pumping

Storage Tanks
Mains/Distribution ()
Meters & Service
Fire Hydrants (1<)
Regulator Stations
Safety

M&R - OPS SYSTEMS
M&R-Buildings&Grounds

M&R- Equipment&Tools

M&R- Vehicles & Large Equipment (L)
M&R - Fuel

M&R - FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT

Cathodic Protection Survey
Leak Detection Survey

MAJOR MAINTENANCE

DETAILED
APPROVED

AMENDED ACTUAL REMAINING

FY 2014-2015 7112014 BALANCE/
BUDGET §$ 06/30/15 (OVER BUDGET)
972,800 985,779 (12,979)
: (44,193) 44,193
2,438,800 2,332,318 106,482
4,300,000 3,660,218 639,782
500,000 500,592 (592)
4,800,000 4,160,810 639,190
111,300 103,812 7,488
111,300 103,812 7,488
17,500 8,316 9,184
10,000 8,323 1,677
20,000 26,744 (6,744)
2,500 5,486 (2,986)
5,000 8,326 (3,326)
13,000 17,684 (4,684)
2,000 3,674 (1,674)
22,500 35,170 (12,670)
70,000 78,553 (8,553)
95,000 73,965 21,035
25,000 23,060 1,940
5,000 (2,292) 7,292
150,000 207,799 (57,799)
75,000 60,352 14,648
15,500 32,426 (16,926)
10,000 1,531 8,469
10,000 6,930 3,070
385,500 403,771 (18,271)
60,000 52,975 7,025
20,000 19,336 664
10,000 14,663 (4,663)
30,000 29,931 69
120,000 116,905 3,095
25,000 6,500 18,500
25,000 8,500 18,500

Y-T-D
% OF
BUDGET

101.3%
N/A

95.6%

85.1%
100.1%
NA

86.7%

93.3%

93.3%

47.5%
83.2%
133.7%

219.5% -
166.5%
136.0%
183.7%
156.3%

112.2%

77.9%
92.2%
-45.8%
138.5%
80.5%
209.2%
156.3%
69.3%

104.7%
88.3%
96.7%
146.6%
99.8%
97.4%

26.0%
NA

26.0%

P81



ACCOUNT
NUMBER

6701
6702
6703
6704
6705
6706
6707
6708
6709

6700

6801
6802
6803
6804

6800

6901
6902

6900

7001
7002
7003
7004
7005
7006

7000

7101
7102
7103
7104
7105
7106
7107
7109
7110
711

7100

7201
7202
7203
7204
7205

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT

OPERATIONS BUDGET FOR YEAR 2014-2015

ACCOUNT
DESCRIPTION

Office Supplies

Insurance- Liability/Vehicles

Bank Service Fees

Postage

Printing/Printing Supplies

Equipment Services/Maintenance (Vi)
Computer Supplies & Upgrades (M)
Security & Safety

Other Fees

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP

Dues & Publications

Gov't Fees & Licenses

BAWSCA Membership Assessments

Env Health - Cross Connection Inspection

MEMBERSHIP & GOV FEES

Bad Debt
Claims

BAD DEBT & CLAIMS

Utilities-Internet/Cable (O)
Utilities-Cellular Telephones
Utilities-Electric-Pumping
Utilities-Electric-Bldgs&Grounds
Utilities-Telephones
Utilities-Sewer - NPDES

UTILITIES

Prof Serv - District Counsel (P)
Prof Serv - District Engineer (Q)
Prof Serv - IT

Prof Serv- Annual Finance Audit
Prof Serv - Mngmt Consult

Prof Serv- Accounting & Payroll
Prof Serv- Customer Billing

Prof Serv - Answering Svs

Prof Serv - Miscellaneous

Prof Serv - District Treasurer

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Director Travel

Director Expense
Elections

Employee Travel/Training
Meetings Expense

DETAILED
APPROVED
AMENDED ACTUAL REMAINING
FY 2014-2015 71112014 BALANCE/
BUDGET § 06/30/15 (OVER BUDGET)
10,000 7,148 2,852
103,000 98,492 4,508
530 184 346
5,000 4,499 501
23,990 19,712 4,278
85,000 90,562 (5,562)
11,000 15,414 (4,414)
15,000 6,447 8,553
253,520 242,456 11,084
40,000 40,111 (111)
35,000 19,429 15,571
60,000 54,955 5,045
30,000 26,300 3,700
165,000 140,795 24,205
9,500 6,266 3,234
37,000 18,521 18,479
46,500 24,787 21,713
4,120 4,752 (632)
14,420 13,325 1,095
267,800 256,122 11,678
23,690 19,728 3,962
13,390 12,373 1,017
7,000 6,484 516
330,420 312,784 17,636
106,000 110,721 (4,721)
100,000 136,030 (36,030)
24,460 11,592 12,868
16,500 16,500 -
10,000 - 10,000
17,000 17,597 (597)
68,000 60,199 7,801
4,100 3,372 728
178,000 102,075 75,925
3,600 3,600 -
527,660 461,686 65,974
6,000 1,641 4,359
2,000 753 1,247
25,000 18,409 6,591
5,000 3,665 1,335

Y-T-D
% OF
BUDGET

71.5%
95.6%
34.6%
90.0%
82.2%
106.5%
140.1%
43.0%
NA

95.6%

100.3%
55.5%
91.6%
87.7%

85.3%

66.0%
50.1%

53.3%

116.3%
92.4%
95.6%
83.3%
92.4%
92.6%

94.7%

104.5%
136.0%
47.4%
100.0%
NA
103.5%
88.5%
82.2%
57.3%
100.0%

87.5%

27.4%
37.7%
NA
73.6%
73.3%

P82



MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT

OPERATIONS BUDGET FOR YEAR 2014-2015

DETAILED
APPROVED
AMENDED ACTUAL REMAINING
ACCOUNT ACCOUNT FY 2014-2015 71112014 BALANCE/
NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET § 06/30/15 (OVER BUDGET)
7200  TRAINING & TRAVEL 38,000 24,470 13,530
7302  Restricted Earnings Expense - Interest LAIF (10,000) (9,751) (249)
7300 RESTRICTED EARNINGS EXPENSE (10,000) (9,751) (249)
8001  Working Capital Reserves -
8002  Emergency Reserves -
8000 RESERVES 5 3 -
9010  DEPRECIATION 870,000 912,826 (42,826)
SUB-TOTAL - OPERATING EXPENSES 7,732,900 6,980,402 752,498
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 10,171,700 9,312,720 858,980
NET OPERATING SURPLUS/(LOSS)
TRANSFER TO CAPITAL 1,162,700 609,614 553,086

Recognized $65k for 510 Harbor development

Foster City Intertie Water Charges $25,584

Sold 2 vehicles and replaced with 2 new vehicles.
Standard STD/LTD costs increased 22% for 2015 from
Waterwise Education Kits purchased $6,258

. High Efficiency Toilet Rebate Program excess

Washing Machine Rebate Program excess participation
Lawn-Be-Gone Rebate Program excess participation
Rain Barrel Rebate Program excess participation

Expensing instead of capitalizing operations purchasing costs based on price point (less than $1000).
Reduction in Fire Hydrant inventory and balance expensed $19,856.18

Purchased Wacker for $3981 in April 2015.
Ricoh lease $4,496 ends October 2015.

Purchase of 4 HP Elite Desktop PC 's, 2 monitors, 2 tablets, 2 keyboards $8590.29
Comecast bill no longer being paid by Stepford (IT vendor) $557.41

Labor negotiations, financial review.

Y-T-D
% OF
BUDGET
64.4%
97.5%
97.5%

NA
NA

NA
104.9%

90.3%
91.6%

52.4%

Engineer Costs to date: Misc Projects $8,773; CIP $13,981; Plans/Specs $7,044; Distribution System Analysis $59,483; Subdivision

P83



2014/2015 BUDGET vs ACTUAL TOTAL EXPENDITURES
06/30/15

$14,000,000
$12,000,000
$10,000,000
$8,000,000
$6,000,000
w BUDGETED
$4,000,000 1 ACTUAL
$2,000,000
3_
S
<ch0
&
% OF % OF
TOTAL EXPENDITURES BUDGETED ACTUAL TOTAL TOTAL
PERSONNEL COSTS $ 2,438,800 $ 2,332,318 20% 20%
PURCHASED WATER $ 4,800,000 $ 4,160,810 39% 36%
OPERATING EXPENSES $ 2,932,900 $ 2,819,592 24% 24%
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT $ 2,191,750 $ 2,351,197 18% 20%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $12,363,450 -$11,663,917 100% 100%

P84



MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
ACTUAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

06/30/15

% OF

OPERATING EXPENDITURES ACTUAL $ TOTAL
PURCHASED WATER 4,160,810 44.7%
SALARIES & WAGES 1,390,732 14.9%
PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS 941,586 10.1%
DEPRECIATION 912,826 9.8%
UTILITIES ' 312,784 3.4%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 461,686 5.0%
Mé&R - OPS SYSTEM 403,771 4.3%
OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 242,456 2.6%
MEMBERSHIP & GOV FEES 140,795  1.5%
OUTREACH & EDUCATION 78,553 0.8%
M&R - FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT 116,905 1.3%
BAD DEBT & CLAIMS 24,787  0.3%
CUSTOMER CREDIT CARD SERVICE FEES 103,812 1.1%
TRAINING/TRAVEL & RECRUITMENT 24,470 0.3%
MAJOR MAINTENANCE 6,500 0.1%
RESTRICTED EARNINGS (9,751) -0.1%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 9,312,720 100%
24787 103,812 - 24470 m PURCHASED WATER
242,456 116,905 6.500 ) 1 SALARIES & WAGES

’ * PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS
~ARR L = DEPRECIATION
461,686 N = UTILITIES
312,784 ol AN * PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

® M&R - OPS SYSTEM

= OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT
MEMBERSHIP & GOV FEES

¥ OUTREACH & EDUCATION

7 M&R - FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT
BAD DEBT & CLAIMS
CUSTOMER CREDIT CARD SERVICE FEES
TRAINING/TRAVEL & RECRUITMENT
MAJOR MAINTENANCE
RESTRICTED EARNINGS

P85



%E L0

YIN
%8'0E1
%066
%E'6
%E 101
%l€EL
%8€01

139dng
40 %
a-L-A

‘'sanjeA pue sdwnd pue swelshs Jaindwod pazieHdB D, s

‘'seseyolnd jusweoe|dal pue sul-epel] aoIyaA wodl 2oud aseyaind 18N ..

(0)

(052°L61L'2)
050702
002'ZLL'L
000'0.8
(L¥¥'6S1) /61°18E'C 0G.°16L'C
(e69'L2L) £69'L2L -
(69'0L) 69.'St 000'GE
66. 'Y 1G6'L6 05.'06
eLiL'shl 188'71 000°091
(7e'9) #¥£'909 000°00S
(lzv'zel) L2'2es 000'00%
(zel'se) ZeL'gen’l 000°000'L
(139ang ¥3ao) S1I0S/90 ¢ 139ang
[A9NVvE 710ZIUL §L0Z-710Z Ad
ONINIVINIY vNLOY Q3IANINY
a3A0¥ddY

108l01d Jusweoe|day UIBly JS1BAA UING|SY ..
§102-¥10¢ 40} uche|Esul g/ - | SUOZ JINY «

IVLIdVYD 40 SLTINS3Y L3N

S123roYd VLIdYD/IAVYILNO TYLIdYD
SIAHISTH TVLIdVD NOHA HI4SNYHL
 SdO INOYH HI4SNVHL
NOILVID3¥d3d

S123rodd TVLIdYI/AYILNO TV.LIdYD

»xxx SIOSSY pPSXId SNOSUB||SOSIA
sxx(UBWIBORIdRY J28|d) 21U/ PHAAH

108loud uj-e1) Jebjo4/aweq 240N

(olpes yum sa1s ) | eseyd 10efoid uslusoe|day epeag
= JUBWIS0E|day UlBp J81BAA

.« Weiboid 1nQ abueyy Jaiepy

18loid | ueweoeidey yue] puepong

NOILdI43s3a

$103roud TV.LIdVI/AVILNO TVLIdVD

SL02-¥10C Ad €04 1390and

1ORILSIA ¥3LVM VINSNINId-AlIN

P86



%.G- ZLV06'€L8- vO8LGEZY'L  26€L9'609
%91 v2016'L S6'199'LL- L2156
%91 R G6'1L99'L - L2 1LGL'6-
%S08~ B0LLL'GI-  6%'8P0'/E8- 85°528'216-
%S0'6 60°',22'S.  6%'8%0'/€8 85°529'Z16
%S50'6 60°'LL2'S.  6+'8%0'.€8 85°528'C16
%V.ZE-  BTOLT'9EL- 8S¥0B'8¥C'T  62889'TLS'L
%L1 'E 80°'€89'€GZ  26°296'SGL'E  00'979'60¥'2
%L'19-  L9'GZK'8E-  SZ'S68'C9 Y969V 72
%9v'6lL  ZYLBL'SL  SS¥BY'98E 16°G89' 19
%S6'Z ZE'6Y6'8 V¥ 7€8'€0E 9/°€8.'21€
%ZZy-  08Z60'L-  S5'6.8'ST $1'98L'%C
%ZLS-  8EEES's-  €1'8TE6YL SLYELOVL
%.E0L  99'88/'7Z  ¥5'/99'6l¢ 01952
%g'08-  00°9S.Zy-  00°9SZ'6¥ 000059
%EF0Z- GLLLO'0S-  LL'TT6'OVL 20°'506'0L1
%Z9'8¢  LL'68Y'ZLL  ¥0'Z8T'L6T SLLLL'E0b
%L00S  86'98L'9Z  2T'99E'ZS 02'€55'8.
%l L8'€6L'L-  ¥P'S09'S0L £o'L18'c0l
%EY'L $8'ZeS'eS  ST'/ZZ'TOMY  0L'0L8'09L'Y
%6L'E BSELL'T.  YEVOT09Z'T €6 LLETEE'T
%p9P-  LZTEES'Z8Y- 0G/98'W0F0L 6T VEE'TT6'6
%0°0 000 000 000

%0°0 000 000 000

%9y LZEES'Z8Y-  0S/98'%0%'0L BT EE'ZT6'6
%0°00L 08006 000 08006
%BE0-  95BlF'ZT-  Z9BLY0E9 9Z'0¥6'£29
%8E9L-  VLOLEL-  S6'199LL 121526
%L6'v-  LLSKO'6LP- €1°681'29.'6  20'ZV.L'€9Z'6
ObUBUD % eDUBUD §  pLUNP-EL. NP Gl UNP - ph, NP

(sso7)/snjdung Buneisdo 18N

osuadxg sbuluies palouisey [e1o]

IV LSTHILNI - ISNIdXE SONINGYE A3LI1H1S3T -

coes

enusnay JaUl0 18N
ssuadxg/enuanay JeylQ [elo]

ASN3IdX3 H3IHL10 - 0006
esuadx}g J18ul0
ssusdxg/ewosu)| Jayi0
awioou| fueulpiO 18N
asuedxg |elo]

TIAVEHL ® ONINIVHL - 0024
SHJIAYES TTYNOISS3Hd0Hd - 00LL
S3ILILN - 0004
SNIVIO ' 1930 ave - 0068
S334 AOCD ® dIHSHIGINIIN - 0089
1ININJIND3I 8 S3INddNS 321440 - 0049
FONVNILNIVIN HOrvIil - 0098
LINININDZ B SAILINIOVYL - J8IN - 0059
SINTLSAS SdO - H%IN - 0079
NOILYDONA3a/HOVIHLNO - 00€9
S334 SAS dHVO LId3d0 J3N01sSND - 0022
d3LVM AIsSYHIENd - 0019
S1S0OD TINNOSH3d - 0009

asuadxg

W04 ss01D

SO0 [eloL

plog spo0oD) 10 380D - 000S

PIOS SPOOD 4O 10D
awoou| [e1oL

20IAIDg Bl -
JNODNI 43H10 -
JNOONI LSFH3LNI -
JNNIATH ONILYH3dO -

olLEw
ooey
00L¥

000%
aLuooU|

asuadxgewioou| AeuplO

NOSRIVJINOD ¥VYIA SNOIAIHd
L1OMLSIa Y31V YINSNINId-TIN

P87



